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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORMS 1, 1-F and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

Farm 1is an annua! regulatory support requirernent under 18 CFR 141,17 for Major nublic utilities, licensees and othars. Form 1-F is an annual regutatory
supaon requirement under 18 CFR 1412 for Nonmajor public utilities, licensees and others. Form 3-Q is a quarterly regulatory support requirement which
supdlements Forms 1 and 1-F under 18 CFR 141.400. The reports are designed to collect financial and operationai information from major and nonmajor
electric utitities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be 2
non-confidential public use forms.

il Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees
Subect To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 107), must submit Form 1 as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.1. Each Nonmaijor electric utitity,
licerisee or other must submit Form 1-F as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.2. Each Major and Nonmajor eleciric utility licensee or other, imust submit Form
3-Q as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141 400,

Note:  Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the following;
(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4} 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

Nonmajor means having in each of the three "previous calendar years, total annual sales of 10,000 megawatt hours or more

It What and Where to Submit
fa) Suamit Forms 1, 1-F and 3-Q electronically through the Form 1/3-Q Submission Software. Retain one copy of each report for your files.
(k) Respondents may submit the Corporate Officer Certification electronically, or file/mail an original signed Corporate Officer Certification to:

Chigf Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20426
{c} Submit, mmed:ately upon publication, four {4} copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any annual financial or statistical repor reguiariy
prepared and distributed 1o bondholders, security analysts, or industry associations, (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Form 1, Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Maii
these reports to the aadress in Hl(c) above.
{d) Forthe Annual CPA cedification. submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984
(i} Altesting to the conformity, in all materia! aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with the Commission's applicabie Uniform Systems of
Acceunts (including applicable notes reiating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and
(i} be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant cerified ar licensed by & regulatory authority
of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications )
Reference Reference
Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earmings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financtal Statements  122-123

Insert the lefter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting after the filing date for this form, send the iefter of report to the address
indicated at il (b). Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explaired in the Letter or report, demand that it
be vaned. insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.
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. GENERAL INFORMATION {(continued)

in connection with our regular exarination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of
We have also reviewed schedules  of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regutatory Commission, for conformity in all materiaf
tespects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform Sysiem of Accounts and published

accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included suzh tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our epinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all

material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Sireet, NE. Room 2A ED-12.2 Washington, DC 20426
(202).502-8371

V. When to Submit:

Submit Form 1 according to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR 141.1 of the Commission's regulations. Submit Form 1-F according to the filing

dates contained in section 18 CFR 141.2 of the Commission's reguiations. Submit Form 3-Q according to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR
141.400 of the Commission's regulations.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 hours per response, including the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, anc completing and reviewing the coliection of information.public
reporting burden for the Form 1-F collection of information is estimated to average 112 hours per response. The public reporting burden for the Form 3-Q)
collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response. Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these
collections of information, including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller, ED-30); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC

20503 (Attentian: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any coliection of information
does not display a valid control number (44 U.S.C. 3512 {a)}.
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CENERARL INSTRUCTIONS

I Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret all accounting words and ohrases in
accordance with the U. 3. of A

Il Enter in whole numbers (doliars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and figures per unit where cents are important.
Thz truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is required.) The amoums showr on all supperting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. Wher applying thresholds tc determine significance for reporiing purposes. use for
balance sheet astounts the balances at the end of the cument reporting petiod, and use for statement cf income accounts the current year's vear to date
amounts.

i Cornplete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report, Entar the word “None" where it truly and completely
stales the fact.

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA " "NONE," or "Not Applicabl=" in column (d} on the List of
Schedulas, pages 2 and 2.

V. Enterthe month, day, and vear for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the header of each page is to be completed
only for resubmissions (see VIl below).

VI Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expecled 1o be debits or credits, must be reportes as positive. Numbers having a
sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1/3-Q software and send a letter identifying which pages in the form have been
revised. Send the letter to the Office of the Secretary.

Vi Do not make references to reports of pravious periodsfyears or to cther reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically autharized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodiyear, the figures reported must be based upcn those shown by the: report of the
previous periodfyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

TMS - Firmn Network Transmission Servige for Seff. "Firm” means service that can not be interrupled for economic reasons and s ntended to remain reliable
even under adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. B88 and the Cpen Access Transmission Tariff.
"Self" means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Cthers. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and 15 intendec to remain refiable even under
adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. “Long-Term" means cne year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
imerrupted for economic reasons and s intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described
in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tarifl. For all transactions identified as LFP, provid= in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the cortract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmissicn Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform ta the terms of the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year ¢or longer and "firm" means that service cannel be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to
remain rekable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in a foctnoie the termination oate of the contract defined as the
sarlies! date either buyer or sefler can unifateraily get cut of the contract.

SFP - Shon-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for ali firm point-to-point transmission reservations, where the
curation of each period of reservation is iess than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmrssion Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and 1s intended o remain refiable even
unger adverse conditions.

083 - Cther Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the above-mentoned ciassifications, such as all
other sarvice regardless of the length of the contract and service form. Describe the type of service in a faotnote for each 2ntry

AD - DQut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “truz-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an
explanation in a footnote for each adjustrmant.

DEFINITIONS
I. Commision Authorization (Comm. Auti.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or ny other Comrrission. Name the

commission whose authonzation was obtained and give date of the authorization

Il Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authonty, or other Lega! entity or instrumentality in whose behali the report is made.
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l. EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C, 791a-825r

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: ... (3) . corporation’ means any corpaoration,
Joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or
trustegs of any of the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4} 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or successor in interest
thereof;

{7} 'municipality means a city, county, imgation district, drainage district, or ather political subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws
thereof to carmy an the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power; ...

{11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvernent or development, consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and appurtenant works
and structures (including navigation structures} which are a part of said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the
primary line or Lines transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system,
all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part therecf, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs,
Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occcupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and cperation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record d¢ata concerning ;he utilization of the water ‘resources of any region to be developed, the
water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concerning the jocation, capacity, developmeant -costs, and
relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public uiility shail file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special* reports as the Commission
may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act, The
Commission my prescribe the manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all guestions upon
which the Commissieon may need informnation. The Commission may requite that such Teports shall intiude, among other 1hings, fult information as to assels
and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project
and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and reptacement of the project works and other
facilities, depreciaiion, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Gommission may require any such person to

make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such repors shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise
specifies™. 10

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, ruies and regutations as it
may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and reguiations may define accounting, technical,
and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the *form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be file¢ with the
Commission, the information which they shalt contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

GENERAL PENALTIES
"Sec. 315. {a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, to comply with any order of the Commission, to
file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the

Commission in the course of an investigation conducted under this Act .... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1.000 to be fixed by the
Commission after notice and opportunity for hearng ... "
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER _
IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Electric Energy, inc. End of 2005/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
I

04 Address of Principal Office at £nd of Period (Streef, City, State, Zip Code)
P.O. Box 165, Joppa, I 62853

05 Name of Contact Person {06 Title of Contact Parson
James M. Helm

Secretary - Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State. Zip Code)
F.O. Box 165, Joppa, IL 62353

03 Telephone of Contact Person, inciuding! 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [X] AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥r)
L (618) 543-7531 o

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer carifies that:

li nave examined this report and 1o the best of my knowiedge, informaticn, anc pelief alt stalements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business afairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in alt material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
James M. Heim (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Tille
Secretary - Treasurer James M. Heim I

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it 2 cnme for any person to knowingly and willingly to make tc any Agency ¢or Department of the United States any
faise. fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

1
FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1




. Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of R\E'(.port Year/Period of Report
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility}
“IEnter in colurmn {¢) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA",
Line Title of Schedule , Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b) (c)
11 General information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
81 Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
91 Staternent of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10/ Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11| Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
12| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122{a}{b) None
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 None
15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
17| BElectric Plant Held for Future Use 214 None
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19| Accumulated Provision far Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
20| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
21| Materials and Supplies 227
22 | Allowances 228-229
23| Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None
25| Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
271 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
28 | Capital Stock 250-251
29 | Other Paid-in Capital 253 None
30 | Capital Stock Expense 254 None
31| Long-Term Debit 256-257
32} Reconciliation of Reporied Net income with Taxable Inc for Fed inc Tax 261
33| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
34 | Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Credits 266-267 None
35 | Other Deferred Credits 269
36 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 Nane
]
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J‘{ame of Respondent ;rjh)is Ffe ?\rrt] iCS):riginaI ]{?»?ct;? Bg?%a)ort Year/Penod of 3280'3065\3{:’[04
Electric Energy, Inc. @) A ResUbmission i Endof __ WU
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued } _{
Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” “not appiicable," or "NA * as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not apnlicable," or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
blo. Page Mo,
(a) (b} ic)
37| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
[ 38| Accumulated Deferred tncome Taxes-Other 276-277 None
\. 39 Other Regqulatory Liabilities 278 Mone
I 401 Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
‘ 41 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedutes 304
42| Sales for Resale 310-311
43| Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
44 [ Purchased Power 326-327
T <4£ [ Transmission of Electricity for Others: 328-230 None
4| Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None
47 | Miscellaneous Generat Expenses-Elaectric 335 J
48| Depreciation and Amottization of Electric Plant 336-337 [
} 49| Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-35% j
0| Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 Nane
£1 1 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
\L 22| Common Utility Plart and Expences 356 None
, 53| Purchase and Sale of Anciflary Services 398
| 54 | Monthly Transmission System Peax Load 400
55| Electric Energy Account 401
56 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
57 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
I758 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 None
i 59| Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408409 Nope
l B0 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 None
81| Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423
82 Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425 None
63| Substations 426.427 B
&4 | Footnote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[E Four copies will be submitted
[:] No annual report to stockhelders is prepared
L
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‘| Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission v, End of 2005/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

James M. Helm, Secretary-Treasurer
Electrie Bnergy. lac.

P,0. Box 165

Joppa, IL 62953

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
if incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Illinois, December 13, 1950

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give {a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

/A

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Major;
Electric Service in Illinois and Kentucky

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) ¥ Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:  10/24/2005
(2) [ No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87} PAGE 101
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(Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

Electric Energy, Inc.
{2) ] AResubmission I

End of 2005/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPCINDENT

1. If any corporation, busingss trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
contro! over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controliing corporation or organization, manner tn
which control was held, and extent of control. if control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trusteets). state
name of trustee{s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Total Percentage
Voles of Control
|
I
Union Electric Company 24,800 40%
P.O. Box 148
St. Louis, MO 63166
Ameren Energy Resources Company 24.800 40%
1901 Chouteau Plaza
St Louis, MO 632166
Kentucky Ulilities Campany 12,400 20%
One Quality Street
Lexington, KY 40507
Total 62,000 100%

. |
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.| Name of Respondent ahis Re oAn Ics): | Rite Bf R\{;p}ol‘t Year/Pericd of Report
) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy. Inc. (2) [TJA Resubmission Iy e ———
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corparaiions, business trusts, and simitar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct hoiding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnate and name the other interests.
Definitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct controi.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the cther, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other, Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have controt within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.
Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Dwned Ref.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
1| Joppa & Eastern Raiiroad Company Raitroad 100
2| Met-South, inc. Wholesaler 100
3| Migwest Electric Power, Inc. Gas Turbine Facility 100
4 | Massac Enterprises, LLC Retailer 99
5| Joppa Generating Station, LLC Electric Generating 100
6
7
8
[£]
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
i7 -
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
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{ Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc () An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2005/Q4
Fieeine Energy, fne. (2} DA Resubmission I —

' OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of 2
raspondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
{such as sales, adminisiration or finance), and any cther person who performs sfmilar policy making functions.
2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
i imcumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.
iLine Title Mame of Officer Salary
No for Year

: {a) {b) (c)
Chairman of the Board R. Alan Kelley
President Robert |.. Powers
Vice President Willlam H. Sheppard
Secretary-Treasurer James M. Helm

Wl N dmp oy 2P| rs

fan]

0%

;

-
[

T T T
-
=

-
i

-
(6]

-
[#)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
| Etectric Energy, Inc. ) An OriginaF . (Mo, Da, ¥rj End of _._M
(2} A Resubmission [
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent wha held office at any time during the year. Include in column (g), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officets of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.
€ Name {and Titie) of Director Principal Business Address
Ne. (a) (b)
1| R. Alan Kelley P.O. Box 66149
2 | Chairman of the Board, Electric Energy, inc. St. Louis, MO 63166-614¢
3
4 | Daniel F. Cole P.O. Box 66149
5 | Senior Vice President, Administration, Ameren Services St. Louis, MO 63166-6149
6
7 ! Chares D, Nasiund P.O. Box 620
8 | Seniot Vice President & Chief Nuclear Officer Fulton, MO 65251
91 Ameren UE :
10
11 | Paui W. Thompson P.Q. Box 32030
12 ] Senior Vice President, Energy Services Louisville, KY 40232
13| LG&E Energy LLC
14
15 | David A. Whiteley P.C. Box 66149
16 | Senior Vice President, Energy Delivery, Ameren Services St. Louis, MO 63166-6149
17
18 | Thomas R. Voss P.O. Box 66149
19 | Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer St. Louis, MO 63166-6149
20 | Ameren Corporation
21
22 | John N. Voyies, Jr. P.0. Box 32030
. 23 | Vice President, Regulated Generation Louisville, KY 40232
24 | LG&E Energy Corporation
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
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Mame of Respondent This Report s, Date of Repont Year/Ferod of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) [X] An Original , Endof  2005/Q4
(2) [} A Resubrnission d -

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTZR/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accerdance with the inquiries. Each inguiry shouid be answered, Enter "'none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. if
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Cammission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an aparating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of tha transactions relating thereto,
ard reference to Commission autharization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by tha Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Imponant leaseholds (other than ieaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
efiective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing fease and give
refarence to such authorization.

2. Imporant extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or reinquished and dat2 operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State alsc the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made avallable to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otnerwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties 1o any such arrangements, etc,

{ 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
| debt and commergial paper having a maturity of one vear or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obiigation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendmeants to charter: Expiain the nature and purpoese of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any matevially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceadings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associatz of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such parson had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. if the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
appiicable in every respect and furmnish the data required by instructions 1 1o 11 above, such notes may be inciuded on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting perniod.

14.In the event that the respondent participates in & cash management program{s) and its proprigiary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratic to be iess than 30 percent, and the
extant to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliatad companies througn a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any 1o regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Electric Energy, Inc. (2} __ A Resubmission 1 2005/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None
6. None
7. None
2. None
9. None
10. Refer to footnotes referenced on Page 122
11l. None
12. None
13, None
14. None
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Name of Respondent This Repcert [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1} [XI An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) I] A Resubmission 11 End of 2005/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Priar Year
No. ‘ Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
. (a) (b) 1) (d)
i UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant {101-106, 114) 200-201 380,020,805 381,191,165
a Construction Work n Pragress (107) 200-201 1.607.848 953,865
< TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Totai of lines 2 and 3) 321,628.653 362,151,034
£ {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 330,592,417 323,376,783
3 Nat Utility Plant (Enter Tota!l of line 4 less &) 51,036,236 58.774.251
7 Nuciear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. (120.1; 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Malerials and Assemblies-Stock Account {120,2} 0 o]
L £} Nuciear Fuei Assemblies in Reactor {120.3) 0 0
| 10 ] SpentNuclear Fuel {120.4) 0 0
s Muclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) a 0
J 12 }(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5) 202-203 ] 0
| 12 [Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 123 0 0
[ 14 Net Utility Piant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 51,036,236 58,774,251
12 | Utility Plant Adjustments {118} 122 8 0
16 | Gas Stored Unaerground - Noncurrent (117) 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonulillity Property (121) 0
L 19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) o]
I 20 |investimems in Associaled Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Compantes (123 1) 224-225 36.077 572
22 {{For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) i
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 4]
24 | Other Investments (124) 0 0
25 | Sinking Funds {125 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) G 0
27 {Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 201,557 201.557
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 o]
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets 1175) 0 o]
31 Lang-Term Porlion of Dervative Assets — Hedges (178) G )
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 26.279,128
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Fungs {Non-majer Only) (130) v
35 (Cash (131} 108,368 68.838
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 a
37 | Working Fund (135) 59,151 66,812
38 | Temporary Casn Investments (135) 0 0
329 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 1,055,064 363,710
41 Other Accounts Recetvatle (143) 354,149 371,003
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144) 0 0
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (143) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 24,187,283 17,223.423
45 | Fuel Stock (151} 227 3,573,093 9 972,248
| 46 |Fusi Stock Expenses Undistributed (132) 227 BG7.656 665.878
| 47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 o]
{48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154} 227 T728.425 8,063,653
49 | Merchandise (155} 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale {157) z02-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2} 228-229 0 0
1
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1

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, inc.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

(2) ] A Resubmission i End of 2005/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS{Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account FPage No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b ic) (d)

83 [ (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0) 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) ad G
57 | Prepayments (165) 780,384 1,541,963
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |interest and Dividends Receivable {171) 0 0
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
6% | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0f 0
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0f 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0, D
64 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets {175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 [ Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 44,713,573 38,337,534
68 DEFERRED DEBITS

69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 0 63,225
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses {182.1) 230 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 6,906 875,944
73 | Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0) 0
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and |nvestigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Misceltaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,456,175 4,404,018
7% | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0 0
80 [ Research, Devel. and Demaonstration Expend. {188) 352-353 0) ]
81 {Unamaortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 0 0
82 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes {190) 234 12,545,759 9,374,689
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0f 0
B4 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 14,008,840 14,717,876
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 156,037,778 148,108,790
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Eiectric Energy, Inc. {N An Criginal (mo, da, yo)
(2) [ A Rresubmission i end of 2005/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
{Lme Current Year Prior Year
o, Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page MNo. Balance 12/31
{a) (b} fc) (d}
i 1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
i Common Stock [ssued (201) 250-251 £.200,000 6,200.000
3 Preferred Stock Issued {204) 250-251 0 0
1 Capital Stock Subscriped (202, 205) 252 0 0
3 Steck Liability for Convarsion (203, 208) 252 0| 0
B Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 Other Paid-In Capital (205-211;} 253 0 0
8 Installments Received on Capital Stack (2129 252 0 0
| @ |(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Exoense (214} 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-11% 82,573,664 &1,457.689
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-118 0 0
13 | (Less) Reaguired Capital Stock (217) 25(3-231 g 0
141 Nencorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219} 122(a)}b) 0 0
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15} 88,773,661 67,657,688
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
5_18 Bonds {221} 256-257 0! 0
| 19 |(Less) Reacuired Bonds (222) 256-257 g 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 o] 0
21 1 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 266-257 & 14,444 443
22 |Unamorized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
WB {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 0]
24 Total Long-Term Debt {lines 18 through 23) s 14,444 443
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leasas - Noncurrent (227} 0 o]
27 i Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injunes and Damages (228.2) 1,174,081 741383
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 1.424.283
30 | Accumulated Miscellanecus Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 o]
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 5,852,726 0
35 | Totat Gther Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 threugh 34) 7.026,807 2,165,666
| 36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231} 0 38,125,000
38 | Accounts Payable {232) 11,766,127 §,852,335
39 | Notes Payabie to Associated Comnpanies (233) 19,800,000 o]
40 | Accounts Pavable to Associated Companies (234) 9,666,004 7,454,907
41 Customer Deposits {235) O 0
22 | Taxes Accrued {234) 262-263 14,273,958 1,424,661
43  {interest Accrued (237) 186,790 215,087
44 Dividends Declared {238} 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
|
I
|
|
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

Electric Energy, Inc. M An Qriginal (mo, da, yr)
(2) ] A Rresubmission X end of 2005/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITi@gntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
Ma. Ref. End of Quaner/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
(a) (b) (e (d}

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 ¢]
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 105,812 196,271
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 669,870 732,639
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 j{Less) Long-Term Poftion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 o)
52 { Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) o 0
53 |(Less)lLong-Tem Portion of Derivative Instrement Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (tines 37 through 53) 52,662,561 58,000,900
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 G
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 o 0
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Wtility Plant {256} 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 4,489,705 2,979,735
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 5] 0
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaguired Debt (257) 0 0
62 1Accum. Deferred income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281} 272217 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 3,185,044 2,860,357
64 | Accum. Deferred income Taxes-Other (283) 0 0
65 | Total Deferred Credits {lines 56 through 64) 7,674,749 5,840,082
66 | TCTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 186, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 156,037,778 148,108,790
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F tlame of Respondent T1i‘;is IEX:?L])OH Icsi: Pﬁte 8f Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
) # { An Original <, Da, yYr End of 2005/Q4
Flectnic Energy, Inc. (2) !:]A Resubmission i ot

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Cuarterly

1 Enter m column (d) the balance for the reporting guarter and in column (e} the: balance for the same three month periad for the prior year.

2. Repart in column (f} the quarter to date amounts for electric ulility function; in colume: (h) the guarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in () the
quarier to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarier.

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarierly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from WUHility Plant _eased to Others, in ancther utility colurnnin a similar manner to
a lility depantment. Spread the amouni{s) over lines 2 thiu 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns {c) and {d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utilily Operating Income, in the same rnanner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 4G4 .1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

Line Total Total Corrent 3 Months | Prior 3 Months
N Gumant Year to Pricr Year to Ended Ended
{Ref) Datz Balance for | Date Balancs tos Quarerly Only Quartetly Only
Title of Account Page No. | QuarterYear Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No dth Quaner
{a; ()] {c) (d) 2) {f}
t JJUTILITY OPERATING NCOME ! i
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 166,720,629 199,844,377
3| Cperating Expenses bt o =
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-303 117,004,815 151,861,850
5| Mantenance Expenses (402} 320-323 17,834,477 15,394,817
© 1 Depreciation Expense {403) 336-357 12,858.051 9725737
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asse! Retiremeant Costs (403.1} 336-387
8| Amont. & Depl. of Utility Plant 404-405) 336-337
91 Amot, of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (408) 336-337
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regutatory Study Costs (407)
11} Amon, of Gonversion Expenses (407}
| 12|Regulstory Debits (407.3)
| 13|{Less) Regulatery Credits (407.4)
{ 14 [Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1) 282-263 2.080.682 2.014,021
f 18| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 12,459.882 5,632,543
| - Other {409.1) 260263 2,561,605 1,382,106
I 17 | Provision for Deterred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 2,841,718 1,028,781
[ 18| {Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277
19| investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4} 266
20| {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant {411.6)
21| Losses from Disp. of Uttty Plant {411.7)
221 {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 17.207.771 1,934,561
L 23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 [ TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 144,740,023 185.073.194 |
26| Net Ut Oper Inc {Enier Tot ine 2 tess 25) Canry 1o Bgi17 fine 27 21.880.606 14771183
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Name of Respondent '(r1h)is Report I(s): Date Sf R$pon Year/Period of Report
b . An Original {Mo, Da, ¥} End of 2005/04
Electric Energy, Inc. (2) [T)A Resubmission /1 naet

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)}

.19. Use page 122 for imporiant noies regarding the siatement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise expianations concemning unsetiled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amgunt may need to be
made to the ulility’s customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases, State for each year effecled
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues seceived or costs ingurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

12. I any notes appearing in the repor to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of aliocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous years/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriata account titles report the information in a footnote to

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Turent Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Gurrer Yearto Date | Previous Yearto Date | Line
(in dollars} (in dollars) (in dotiars) {in dollars) (in deliars) {in dotlars} No.

{q) {n) (i} i () U]

473

]

N T R IS A R
"117.004,815 "151,861.850 o Nl 2
17,834,477 15,394,817 5
12,858,051 8,725,737 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

7,080,682 2.014.021 12
12,459,882 5,632,543 15
2,551,605 1352106 16
-2.841718 1,026,781 17
18

73

20

21

17,207,771 1,934 661 22
23

24

144,740 023 185,073,194 25
21,980,606 14,771,183 26
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[ tiame of Respondent {Tfr;is Report IS o ?ﬁte Bf R\E{.‘p)on Year/Feriad of Report
) ) [X]An Origina o, ba, ¥r End of 2005/Q4
tectric Energy, Inc. ) ‘:]A Resubmission /; ndof <o/l
STATEMENT QF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
e { TOTAL urrent 3 Months Frior 3 Montns
to. Ended Ended
(Ret ) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year Previcus Year | o 4th Quarier No 4th Quaiter
(a) (b {e) {d) : e} U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income {Carried fooward from paga 114} 21,980,606 14,771,183

28 Other Income and Deductions

28 | Other fncome

30 Honutilty Operating Income

3 1) Revenues From Merchandising, Jabbing and Contract Work (415}
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job. & Contrac! Wors (416)
331 Revenues From Nonutiity Operations {417}

34| (Less) Expenses of Nonutilty Operations (417.1)

35| Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

36| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {416.1) 119 806,070 803,295
37 | Interest and Dividend Income {419} 33,288 16,355
38| Mlowance for Other Funds Used During Sonstruction (419.1)

I 39 miscellaneous Nonoperaing Income (421) 612,428 46E,106

40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

41[TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 40)
42 Other Income Deductions

43 1Loss on Disposition of Praperty (421.2}

44 IMiscelaneous Amorization {425}

451 Donations {428.1) 340 £9.193 45,145
| 46| Life Insurance (425.2)

|47} Penalies 1426.3)

{ 48| Exp.for Cenain Givic, Political & Related Activities (425 4}
| 49| Other Deductions (426.5)

50| TOTAL Other income Daductions (Total of lings 43 thru 493 69,193
57| Taxes Applic. to Qther income and Deduchions. ;
52| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2} 262-263
53|Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263
54 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277
] 58 [ (Less} Provision for Detered Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277

57 linvestment! Tax Credit Ady-Net (311.5)

58! {Less) Investment Tax Credits 1420)

59| TOTAL Taxes on Other inzome and Dedustions (Total of lineg 52-58)
60| Ne! Other income arid Deductions {Total of lines 41, 50, 5%}

31 [Interest Charges

62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
63| Amart. of Debl Disc. and Expense 1428) £3.225 103,008 |
64 | Amortization of L oss on Reaquired Debt 1428.1) |
55| iLess) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Cradit (329) |
6 | iLess) Amaruzation of Gain on Reaguired Debt-Gradit (429.1}

|
67 j Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430 340
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 1,267,835 522,950
62| {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Construchion-Cr. {432)
70 [ Nei Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 63} 2247337 3.064.590

21,115,872

71{Income Before Extraorcinary ftems {Total ol iines 27, 60 and 70)
72 | Exiraordinary items

73| Extraordinary Incame (434)

74 | iLess) Extraordinary Deductions {435]

75| Net Exaraordinary ltems (Total of line 73 less line 74)

76 |Income Taxes-Federal and Other 1409.3) 262263
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (ling 73 less line 76)
78 [Met Income {Total of ine 71 and 77) 21,115.972 12.745.708

UL |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. Elootrio Energy, Inc. 1) An Origina.l . (Mo, Da, Yr} End of 2005/Q4
! {2) QA Resubmission I
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarterly versian.
2. Repor all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriatet
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year shouid be identified as fo the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or apprepriation of retained eamings.
5. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening batance of refained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal ingome fax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 1o be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts ta be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. if any notes appearing in the report to stocknolders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.
Cusrent Previous
Quanter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ftem Account Affected Balance Batance
No. (a) (b} (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period 48,711,981
2| Changes
3] Adjustments 1o Retained Eamings (Account 439}
4
5
5
7
B
9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12|
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits 1o Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
16} Balance Transierred from income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)
17) Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Accl. 436)
18
19
20
29
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437}
24
25
26
27
28
28| TOTAL Dividends Deciared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438}
Y]
32
a3
34
35
36) TOTAL Dividends Declareg-Commaon Stock (Acct. 438)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrin. Subsidiary Earnings B06,070 603,295
38| Batance - End of Period (Total 1,8,15,16,22,29 36,37) 82,573,661 61,457,688
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
39
40
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARRINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during ths year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary accoun: affected in column (b}

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retamed eamings.

5. Listfirst account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that crder.

8. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and arnual amounts to be reserved ar appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumutated.

9. If any notes appearing in the reoort to stockholders are applicable to this statement, inciude them an pages 122-123.

L
i Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line tem Sccount Affected Balance Balance
Ne. (a) {b) (c} (d)
41
14z
| 43
| 44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROFP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Faderal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal {Acct. 215.1)

| 47! TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215 215.1) (Total 45 46)

48| TOTAL Retamned Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 82,573,661 61,457,689
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Cuarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)

50 Equity in Eamings for Year {Credit) {Account 4181} 806,070 603,295
51| (Less} Dividends Received {Debit) 806,070 603,295
57

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 48 thru 52)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1{1} Codes o be used:{a} Met Proceeds or Paymentsi{biBonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (o) Inciude commercial paper; and {(d) (dentify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. .
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes 1o the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at Erd of Peried™ with reiated arnounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in ine Motes to the Financials the amournts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and incorme taxes paid,
{4} Investing Activities: Include at Other {tine 31) net cash outfiow to acquire other companies, Provide a recenciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes 1o
the Financial Statements, Do not include on this statement the doliar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

doliar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a} ib) (c})
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 |Degpreciation ang Depletion 12,858,051 9,725 737
5 |Amortization of debt issue costs 63,225 103,005
6 |Loss on disposal of assets 33,724 26,408
7
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 2,841,718 1,028,781
9 linvestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 7,638,360 -159,791
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in inveniory 577,140 -1,891,826
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances tnventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 3,125,801 4,997,152
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 3,844,105 -1,398,324
15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -1,424,283 52,830
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 |(Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |Other (provide details in footnote):
19 |Net Decrease in Other Assets -31,882 -10,260
20 |Net Decrease in Prepayments and Accruals 11,456 478 3,851,354
21
22 [Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21} 41,138,243 29,068,774
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Canstruction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -9.357.218 4,605,262
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |{Less} Alliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 {Other: Proceeds from the disposal of property, plant and equipment 11,654 35,972
32
33
34 |Cash Qutflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -8,345,562 -4,569,290
35
36 JAcquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 Jtnvestments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 )Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 [Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 {Praceeds from Sales of investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:{a@) Net Proceeds or Payments;{51Bonds. debentures and other iong-term deb?; (¢) include commercial paper; and {d} 1dentity secarately such items as
mvestments, fixea assets, intangibles, etc.

{2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Aiso provide a racongiliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Peripd” with related amounis on the Balance Sneet.

(3} Opecating Activities - Other: Include gatns and lossas pertaining ta gprrating activities enly. Gains anc lasses pedaining to investing and financing activities should be reportad
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financtals the amounts of interest paid {net of amouns capitalized} and incore taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Cther {line 31} net cash outflow to acquere other companies. Frovide a reconciliation cf assets acouired with liabilities assurned in the Notes 1o
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dellar ameunt of leases capitalized per tne USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a re zonciliation of the

dol'ar amount of leases capitalized with the p ant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No, 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) {b} {c)
26 [Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 INet {Increase ) Decrease in Inveniory
£1 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
£2 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 | Other {provide details in footnote):
54
55

Net Cash Pravided by {Used in) Investing Activities

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

Cash Flows from Financing Activites:

Proceeds from lssuance of:

Long-Term Debt {b)

8,345,562

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

64

Other {provide detalls in footnote):

65

B¢

Net Increase in Shon-Term Debt (2}

i

Other (provide detatls in footnote):

88

64

7(

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

73

<.

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b}

14,444 443

-54 444 445

Preferred Siock

£ |Common Stock

Other: Changes in checks written but not presenteo

908.631

Net Decrease in Short-Termn Dabt ()

-18.225 600

Net increase in Short-Term Debt

20,075,000

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Common Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activifies

{Total of iines 70 thru 81)

-31,760,812

-24.451.801

Net Increase (Decrease) i Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Total of lines 22.57 and 83)

Cash and Casnh Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Cash Eguivalents at End of period

135,650
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one stalement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
an cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See Generat Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions,

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages t14-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disciosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures wiich would substantially duplicate the disclosures caontained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsaequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a materiai effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were materiat contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finaily, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annuat report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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;o

Year/Period of Report

2005/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these staterments.
Notes to the Financial Statements

1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of Presentation — Electric Energy, Inc. (EE] or the Company) must comply with the rules,

regulations and Uniform System of Accounts (USOA) prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). The Fimancial Statements of the Coranpany presented herein are prepared in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its USOA and published
relcases, which 1s a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The primary differences berween the FERC
accounting requirements and GAAP are (1) the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries are accounted for
under the equity method, as prescribed under the FERC USOA, but are consolidated under GAAP, (2)
deferred tax liabilities are shown on the liability side of the balance sheet for FERC purposes but are
netted against deferred tax assets under GAAP; and (3) long-term debt maturing within one vear is
shown as current liabilities under GAAP; but not for FERC purposes.

The Company complies with the rules, regulations and Uniforim Systern of Accounts prescribed by the
Federal Energy Repulatory Commission (FERC). For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the
Company applied the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation.” SFAS No. 71 provided for the deferral of certain costs and benefits that are to be included
in future rates as regulatory assets and liabilities on the Balance Sheets. Regulatory assets represented
the probable fumre revenue associated with cenain costs that would be recovered through the
rate-making process. Regulatory liabilities represented probable future reductions in revenues associated
with amounts that would be refunded through the rate-making process.

Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB Statement No. 71 - As a result of the
new Power Supply Agreement effective January 1, 2006, which is discussed below. management has
concluded the Company can no longer apply the provisions of SFAS No. 71. Under the provisions of
the previous contract, the net amount of the recorded regulatory assets and liabilities related to pension,
postretirement, organizational and asset retirement costs were provided immediate revenue recovery and
were billed to the Sponsoring Companies and the US Department of Energy (DOE} for the vear ended
December 31, 2005. As a result, regulatory assets related to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 47
(FIN 47), ~Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,” of $5,237,519, the net of pension and
postretirement regulatory assets and liabilities of $3,033.530 and the regulatory asset related to
organizational costs of $887.479 were recorded as depreciation expense, other operations expense and
other operations expense, respectively, on the Statements of Income. The iotal net amount of
39,158,528 1s included in accounis receivable on the Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005, This
amount was fully paid by the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE in 2006. As of December 31, 2005,
the effects of applving SFAS No. 71 have been removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

b)

c)

d)

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the rules, regulations and
USOA prescribed by FERC requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting petiod.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Company considers highly hiquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

The Company utilizes a cash management mechanism that funds certain bank accounts for checks as
they are presented to the bank. The Company classified checks written but not presented to the bank,
which amounted to approximately $2.8 million and $1.9 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004,

respectively, in accounts payable. For cash flow reporting purposes, these amounts are classified as
financing activities.

Operating Revenues — The Company's principal source of operating revenue is sales of electricity from
Joppa Steam Electric Station (Joppa Station) to the Company's three electric utility shareholders,
Ameren Energy Resources Company (AER) (40%), Kentucky Utilities Company (20%) and Union
Electric Company (40%) (Sponsoring Companies) and to the DOE. Through December 31, 2005, sales
to the Sponsoring Companies are governed by the Power Supply Apgreement, and sales to the DOE are

made under the Modification No. 16 (Mod 16) of the Power Contract. Modification No. 17 (Mod 17)
became effective January 1, 2006.

The Power Supply Agreement and Mod 16, and the rates established therein for the sale of electricity to
the Sponsoring Companies and DOE, have been accepted by the FERC. In general, the Power Supply
Agreement provides that the Company will sell the remaining power capacity to the Sponsoring

Companies. Mod 16 requires the Company to make available to the DOE a specified percentage of
Joppa Station's capacity.

Under the Power Supply Agreement and Mod 16, the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE are required
to make monthly payments for power which will enable the Company to recover all of Joppa Station's
cost-of-service, which includes operating expenses, taxes, and interest plus generate a prescribed rate of
return on equity capital of 15% net of federal income tax. The Power Supply Agreement and Mod 16
also provide the Company the opportunity to earn a profit on other services provided to the Sponsoring
Companies and to the DOE.

The DOE was committed to 0% of Joppa Station's capacity for 2005 and 2004. For 2006, the DOE’s
commitment will again be 0% of Joppa Station's capacity.

The obligations of each of the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE are absolute and unconditional and

shall not be discharged or affected by the failure, impossibility or impracticability of the Company to
generate or deliver electricity.
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hl)

Mod 17 1s effective through December 31, 2006, unless canceled, as provided under the terms. Effective
January 1, 2000, the Companv entered intc a new Power Sales Agreement with Ameren Energy
Marketing Company (AEM), which 1s a subsidiary of AER. Under the terms of the new Power Supply
Agreement, all of the Company’s Joppa Station capacity is under contract to AEM, and energy will be
sold at hourly market-based rates as published by the MISO, a regional independent system operator.

Other (Income) and Expense — Other income for 2005 included $16,8(2,350 of proceeds from the sale
of banked emission allowances. Sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxide (NOx) allowances of 10,0600
units and 426 units, respectively, were sold, contributing $10,512,597 of 2005 after-tax net income. The
Company’s remaining allowances banked at December 31, 2005, amounted to 48,695 SO2 and 123 NOx
units.  These allowances are held to meet future emission requirements and for possible sale as
determined by management.

Other income for 2004 included $1.782.500 of proceeds from the sale of banked emission allowances.
NOx allowances of 800 units were sold. contributing $1,106,162 of 2004 after-tax net income. The
Company’s remaining allowances banked at December 31, 2004, amounted to 55,666 S02 and 79 NOx
units,

Utility Plant — Utility plant at and related to the Joppa Station is generally being depreciated over the
periods provided under the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System for both book and tax purposes
as prescribed under Mod 16, The Company charges the depreciation of rail cars to fuel inventory as
transportation costs. The amount of such charges o fuel inventory was $305.748 and $609.247 in 2005
and 2004, respecuvely,

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred, whiie replacements and betterments
which extend the useful lives of the assets are capitalized. Upon retirement or disposal, the cost of the
assets and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss
15 included in eamings.

The Company capitalized interest, in accordance with SFAS No. 34, “Capitalization of Interest Costs,”
in the amounts of $125,957 and $31,855 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. which related to construction
work in progress.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets — The Company assesses the recoverability of its long-lived assets
when conditions are present which may indicate a potential impairment. The Company uses projected
undiscounted cash flows of the related operations. These factors, along with management’s plans with
respect to operations, are considered in assessing the recoverability of long-lived assets. [f the Company
determines, based on such measures, that the carrying amount s impaired. the long-lived assets will be
writlen down te their fair value with a corresponding charge to eamings.

Materials and Supplies — Materials and supplies are recorded at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined using the weighted average cost method.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123 3 1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report I'Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Electric Energy, Inc. (2) __ A Resubmission i 2005/Q4

NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

i) Income Taxes ~ Subsequent to September 30, 2004, the Company filed consolidated United States
federal and state income tax returns and, for financial reporting purposes, provided income taxes for the
difference in the tax and financial reporting bases of its assets and liabilities in accordance with SFAS
No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Beginning on September 30, 2004, the Company is included
in the consolidated federal and state income tax returns with Ameren Corporation. The Company and
Ameren Corporation have entered into a tax sharing agreement. Under the terms of the tax sharing
agreement, the Company pays taxes based on a separate company income tax return basis, as defined in
the agreement. Separate company income taxes are defined as the income tax liability or refund,
computed with respect to the corporate taxable income or loss of a member of the tax sharing group, as
though the member were not a member of the group. The Company’s allocation equals its separate
return tax plus, in the event of Ameren Corporation having a negative separate return tax, a pro rata
portion of Ameren Corporation’s negative separate return tax. The pro rata portion is allocated to each
member having a positive separate return tax, based on the ratio of the member’s positive separate return
tax to the sum of all members’ positive separate return taxes, The tax allocated to any member shall not
exceed the separate return tax of such member. The Company paid $7,538,000 in 2005 to Ameren
Corporation for federal and state income taxes. Taxes payable to Ameren Corporation for 2005 and
2004 were $10,416,499 and §2,327,412, respectively. In accordance with the tax sharing agreement and
SFAS No. 109, the Company records deferred income taxes for the difference in the tax and financial
reporting bases of its assets and liabilities.

i) Impact of Accounfing Standards

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations {(ARO) — SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations,” provides accounting and disclosure requirements for retirement obligations
assoclated with long-lived assets and was effective January 1, 2003. This statement requires that the fair
value of asset retirement costs, for which the Company has a legal obligation to expend, be recorded as
liabilities with an equivalent amount added to the asset cost and depreciated over an appropriate period.
The liability is then accreted over time by applying an interest method of allocation to the liability.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. No asset retirement obligations were
recorded upon adoption as management concluded that no obligations existed at that date. Accordingly,
no ARO liabilities are recorded on the Company’s Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2004.

FIN 47 clarified that an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional ARO
when incurred if the liability’s fair vaiue can be reasonably estimated. FIN 47 also clarified when an
entity would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an ARO. This
interpretation was effective for the Company on December 31, 2005.

The Company adopted FIN 47 on December 31, 2005, and recorded asset refirement obligations of
$5,852,726 for asbestos and river structure removal as well as ash pond closures related to the
Company’s Joppa Station. As part of the adoption, the Company capitalized asset retirement obligations
of $1,098,922 as property, plant and equipment. The difference between the recorded asset and ARO
liability related to the adoption of FIN 47 was recorded as a regulatory asset. See discussion above
related to the Company’s discontinuation of applying SFAS No. 71.
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The following table shows what the Company’s AROs would have been 1f FIN 47 hac been in effect in
2004:

Asset Retirement Obligauon

January 1, 2004 85,250,156
December 31, 2004 $5,543,253

The adoption of FIN 47 would not have had an income statement impact on the Company if adopted in
2004 because a regulatory asset would have been recorded as an offset to the AROs and the reiated net
capitalized asset retirement costs.

k) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory assets and (liabilities) reflected in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, relate to the
following:

2005 2004

Regulatory Assets:

Income taxes, net {a) S 0 S 7,520

Pension benefit costs (b) 0 2,979,735

Organzational costs (a) 0 864.370
Total Regulatory Assets S 0 $ 3.831.625
Regulatory Liabilitics:

Postretirement benefit costs (¢) s 0 % (1,424.283)
Total Regulatory Liabilities $ 0 $ (1,424.283)

The above are recorded in the Balance Sheets as;

{a) Other Regulatory Assets ([82.3).

(b) Miscelianeous Deferred Debits (186).

(¢) Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3).

Please refer 1o footnote 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. for 2 discussion of the
Company’s discontinuation of the application of SFAS No. 71.

I) Reclassifications — Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2004 financial statements to conform

with 2003 reporting.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2) Notes Payable

The Company had two revolving credit agreements, which allowed borrowings of up to $45,000,000. A
$25,000,000 revolving credit agreement expired on June 10, 2005. A $20,000,000 revolving credit
agreement will expire on April 25, 2006. The $25,000,000 agreement provided for interest to be charged on
outstanding borrowings at LIBOR (London InterBank Offering Rate) plus a margin ranging from 0.55% to
0.75%, depending on utilization. The $20,000,000 agreement provides for interest charges on outstanding
borrowings at a rate per annum equal to (i) the eurodollar rate plus fifty-five hundredths of one percent
(0.55%), (i1) the base rate, or (iii) the overnight rate plus fifty-five hundredths of one percent (0.55%). No
compensating balances are required for either credit agreement. There were no borrowings outstanding
under these revolving credit agreements at December 31, 2005.

In June 2004, the Company secured an additional credit agreement with Ameren Corporation, which allows
borrowings up to $50,000,000. Interest shall accrue monthly on the unpaid principal balance of each loan
from the date of such loan until such principal amount shall be paid in full. If only funds from the Lender’s
treasury (“Internal Funds™) are used to fund the loan, the daily interest rate applicable to such loan shall be
the CD yield equivalent of the 30-day Federal Reserve “AA” Non-Financial Commercial Paper Composite
Rate (“Composite Rate™) published for such day, or, if no such Composite Rate was established for that day,
then the applicable rate shall be the Composite Rate for the next preceding day for which such Composite
Rate was established. If only funds bormowed by the Lender (“External Funds”) are used to fund the loan,
the daily interest rate applicable to such loan shall equal the Lender’s daily cost for such funds. If both
Internal Funds and External Funds are used to fund the loan, the daily rate applicable to such loan shall be a
“blended” rate equal to the weighted average of the cost of Internal Funds and the cost of External Funds

used to fund such a loan. During 2005, the credit agreement was revised to allow borrowings up to
£75,000,000.

At December 31:

2005 2004
Available lines of credit $ 95,000,000 $ 95,000,000
Notes outstanding 19.900.000 38,125,000
Weighted average interest rate 4.3% 2.7%
During the year:

2005 2004
Maximum short-term borrowings S 45,780,000 § 48,600,000
Average short-term borrowings 32,859,000 20,348,000
Weighted average interest rate 3.6% 2.2%
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3} Long-Term Debt

4)

2005 2004
(991 Senior medm-term notes §.60% $ | 3 6.666.666
1994 Senior medum-term notes 6.61% 0 7,777,777
Marurtties due within one year 0 (14,444 443)
Total Long- Term Debt 3 0 S 0

For the 1991 and 1994 notes above, annual principal payments were due December iS5 through 2005, Interest
was pald semiannualty. These notes were paid in full on December 14, 2005,

Supplemental Disciosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the vear for:

2005 2004
Interest (net of amounts capitalized) S 2.212.260 § 2.856.877
Income taxes 5 7.538.000 S 4,977,000

5) Financial Instruments and Financings

6)

The carrving amounts of cash and cash equivalents and short-term receivables and obligations approximate
their fair value due to the short maturilics of these instruments. The estimated {air value of the Company's
senior medium-term notes on December 31, 2004, which is based on currsnt market rates of issues with
similar remaining maturities, was approximately $135,060,926.

Related Party Transactions

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies and their affiliates during 20035 and 2004 included the sale of
generated power to them, the purchase of power from them in order to supplement generated power to meet
the DOE’s demand. and other transactions for general services and materials. The arnount of power
purchased from the Sponsoring Companies was $1,852,450 and $39.724.809 in 20035 and 2004,
respectively.  The Company also has a Faciliies Use Agreement with Central [llinois Public Service
Company and Union Electric Company. The total amount paid in 2005 and 2004 related to this agreement
was $315.649.

During 20605 and 2004, the Company purchased coal through a pooling arrangement from Ameren Energy
Fuels and Services Company, a subsidiary of AER. These purchases amounted to $33.522.213 and
$33.007,190 for 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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In June 2004, the Company secured a credit agreement with Ameren Corporation, which allows borrowings
up to $50,000,000. During 20035, the credit agreement was revised to allow borrowings up to $75,000,000.
See Note 2 for additional discussion.

See Note | for additional related party income tax transactions.

7) Concentration of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance by
counterparties, pursuant to the terms of their contractual obligations. Specific components of credit risk
include counterparty default risk, collateral risk, concentration risk, and settlement risk. Substantially all of
the Company’s revenues are from the sale of electricity to its Sponsortng Companies.

Exposure to credit risk with accounts receivable is not significant because the receivables are from

traditional investor-owned utilities and the United States government. Also, because financial instruments

are transacted only with highly-rated financial institutions, nonperformance by any of the counterparties is
not anticipated.

8) Income Taxes

The compenents of the net deferred income tax asseis at December 31 are as follows:

2005 2004
Deferred Tax Assets:
Property related differences $ 2,242,592 $ 1,674,665
Employee benefits 5,592,529 4,015,679
Other, net 1,525,564 $23,988
Net deferred Income tax assets $ 9,360,715 $ 6,514.332
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The components of current and deferred income tax expense for the vears ended December 31 are as

follows:
2005 2004
C urrent:
Fcderal $12.459,882 S 5,632,543
State 2.551,605 1,352,106
Deferred, net:
Federal (2.433.166) 920,009
State (408.552) 106,772
Total income tax expense $12.169.769 $ 8.011,430
2005 2004
Statutory federal rate 35.0% 35.0%
State meome taxes 4.2 4.6
O ther {2.6) (1.0)
Effecive tax rate 36.6% 38.6%

9} Pension Costs and Postretirement Benefits

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan that covers all employees. Benefits under the plan reflect
gach emplovee's compensation, years of service, and age at retirement, The plan's assets are invested
primarily in bond and equity funds with a trust company.

Pension contributions are actuarially determined using the entry age normal cost method.  The Company
accounts for pension plan activity pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 87, "Employers' Accounting for
Pensions.” For the vears ended December 21, 2005 and 2004, the Company recovered pension costs in rates
on a cash funded basis in accordance with Mod 16. Accordingly. the difference between SFAS No. §7
pension costs and cash funding of the Plan were deferred as a regulatory asset. See Note | for addittonal
discussion.

The Company provides certain life insurance and health care benefits for substantially all reured emplovees.

The Company has various defined benefit postretirement health care plans which pay stated percentages of
most necessary medical expenses incwred by retirees after subtracung payments by Medicare and after a
stated deductible has been met. Retired employees are eligible for certamn postretirement benefits in
accordance with plan documents. The Company reserves the right to amend or modifv the plan documents,
in whole or in part. at any time.
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The Company records its expense for postretirement benefits other than pensions during each employee’s
years of service in accordance with SFAS No. 106, "Employers Accouniing for Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions." For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company recovered
postretirement costs in rates on a cash funded basis in accordance with Mod 16. Accordingly, the difference
between SFAS No. 106 postretirement costs and cash funding of the Plan were deferred as a regulatory
liability. See Note 1 for additional discussion.

The primary objective of the Company’s retirement plan and postretirement benefit plans is to provide
eligible employees with pension and postretirement healthcare/life benefits. The Company manages plan
assets in accordance with the “prudent investor” guidelines contained in the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The Company’s goal is to earn the highest possible retum on
plan assets consistent with its tolerance for risk. The Company delegates investment management 1o
specialists in each asset class and where appropriate, provides the investrnent manager with specific
guidelines which include allowable and/or prohibited investment types. The Company regularly monitors
manager performance and compliance with investment guidelines.

The expected retum on plan assets for the Company’s retirement plan and postretirement benefit plans is
based on historical and projected rates of return for current and pianned asset ciasses in the investment
portfolio. Assumed projected rates of return for each asset class were selected after analyzing historical
experience and funire expectations of the retumns and volatility of the various asset classes. Based on the
target asset allocation for each asset class, the overall expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed
and adjusted for historical and expected experience of active portfolio management results compared to
benchmark returns and for the effect of expenses paid from plan assets.

The changes in the pension benefit obligation and plan assets are as fellows:

2005 2004
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 58,579,648 $52,836.522
Service cost, net of expense 1,901,115 1,761,480
Interest cost on projected benefft obligation 3,515,536 3,222,591
Plan amendments 1,944 091 0
Benefits paid (1,755,235) (1,593,995)
Changes in actuarial assumptions 3,279,861 2,353,050
Benefit obligation, end of year $67,465016 $58,579.648
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $53,506,639 $49.,983,062
Actual return on plan assets 2,754,529 5,365,495
Benefits paid (1,755.235) (1,593,995)
Administrative expenses (218,331) (247,923)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $54,287,602 $353,500,639
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A reconciliation of the funded status of the pension plan under SFAS No. 87 to the amount recognized
in the Balance Sheets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, is as foliows:

2005

Funded status - deficiency of plan assets over

projected benefit obligation

Unrecognized net loss

Unrecognized prior service cost

Accrued pension cost

$(13.177,414)
6,670,581

2,01

7,128

S (4,489.705)

2004

$ (5,073.009)
1,785,297
307.977

» (2.979,735)

The pension plan was amended in 2005, which resulted in an additional $5 per month per emplovee for each

vear of credited service.

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 are as

follows:

Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase

Measurement date

2005

5.50%
4.00%

12/31/2003

2004

5.90%
4.00%
12/31/2004

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the vear ended
December 31 are as follows:

2005 2004
Discount rate 5.90% 6.25%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.009 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Measurement date 12/31/2004 12/31/2003
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The information for pension plans with an accumalated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets is as
follows:

2005 2004
Projected benefit obligation $67,463,016 $ 58,579,648
Accurmlated benefit obhgation 35,570,626 47,430,529
Fair value of plan assets 54,287,602 53,506,039

The accumulated benefit obligation in 2004 did not exceed the fair value of plan assets.

The components of net periodic pension cost are as follows:

2005 2004
Service cost-benefits earned during the year $ 1,939,912 $ 1,815,959
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 3,515,536 3,222,591
Expected return on plan assets (4,200,418) (3,935,031)
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost 234,940 141,947
Net periodic pension cost per SFAS No. 87 1,509,970 1,245,466
Adjustment to funding level (1,509,970) (1,245,466)
Net periodic pension cost recognized $ 0 5 0

The weighted average asset allocations as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, by asset category, are as

follows:
Target Plan Assets
Allocation 2005 2004
Equity Securities 60.0% 59.3% 60.4%
Debt Securities 40.0 40.4 39.3
Other 0.0 0.3 0.3
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The Company did not contribute to the pension plan during 2005. The Company expects to contribute
$2,000,000 to 113 pension plan dunng 2006.
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The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to

be paid:

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
Years 2011-2015

$ 1,986,979
2,160.549
2.380.731
2.623.632
3.035.254

21.319.464

The changes in postretirement benefit (other than pensions) obligation and plan assets are as follows:

Benefit obligation, beginning of vear

Service cosi-benefits earned during the period
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation
Changes in actuarial assumptions

Benefits and expenses paid

Retiree contributions

Benefit obligation, end of vear

Farr value of plan assets, begmning of vear
Actual return on plan assets

Retiree contributions

Benefits paxd

Admmistrative expenses

Far value of plan assets, end of vear

2003

$55.685.576
1.437.760
3.321,022
1,082,362
(1.864,749)
75.920
$59,737.891
$36.158.812
5,445.731
75,920
(1.673.279)
(191.470)
$59,815.714

2004

S
$32911.311
5.083.515
41.336

(1.669.108)

(208.262)
$356.158.812

Lh
Ln
joa
e
s
2
=
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A reconciliation of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation to the prepaid postretirement

benefit cost at December 31 is as foilows:

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation
Unrecognized net loss

Unrecognized prior service cost

Prepaid postretirernent benefit cost

The components of the net periodic other postretirement benefit cost are as follows:

Service cost-benefits earned during the year
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation
Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost

Amortization of unrecognized net loss

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost
per SFAS No. 106

Adjustment to funding level

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost recognized

2005

$ 77,823
12,315,581
(10,937,229)

2004

$ 1,456,175

$ 473,236
13,624,344
(12,673,297)

2005

$ 1,437,760
3,321,022
(3,694,187)

(1,736,068)

_ 639,581

(31,892)
_ 31892
$ 0

e =

$ 1,424,283

2004

$ 1,476,379
3,306,961
(3,696,726)
(1,736,068)
596,624

(52,830)
52,830

b 0

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 123.14




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repart | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Electric Energy, Inc. {2} _ A Resubmission P! 2005/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The weicghted average asset allocations as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, by asset category, are as
follows:

Target Plan Assets
Allocation 2005 2004
U.S. Equity Securities 50.0% 52.1% 52.2%
U.S. Debt Securities 40.0 36.6 35.8
Other 10.0 11.3 12.0
Total 100.0% 100.0% _ 100.0%

The Company did not contribute to the postretirement plan during 2005 and does not expect to contribute 10
the funded postretirement plan during 2006,

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate. are expected to
be paid:

2006 S 1,863,194
2007 1.991.056
2008 2,082.083
20009 2,232,292
2010 2.445329
Years 2011-2015 16,288,935

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 are as
follows:

2003 2004
Discount rate 5.50% 5.90%
Rate of compensation increase (life msurance benefit) 4.00% 4.00%
Measurement date 10/1,/2005 10/1/2004
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the year ended
December 31 are as follows:

2005 2004
Discount rate 5.90% 6.50%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets-Management 4.80% 4.72%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets-Bargaining Unit 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation mcrease (life insurance benefit) 4.00% 5.00%
Measurement date 10/1/2004 10/1/2003

The estimated cost of these future benefits could be significantly impacted by future changes in health care
costs, work force demographics, interest rates, or plan changes. A 1% increase in the assumed health care
cost trend rate each year would increase the aggregate service and interest costs for 2005 by $918,002 and
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2005, by $9,359,790. A 1% decrease in
the assumed health care cost trend rate each year would decrease the aggregate service and interest costs for
2005 by $720,055 and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2005, by
$7,532,911. The 2005 assumptions included a health care cost wend rate of 10.0% declining 10 5.5% in
2015. The 2004 assumptions included a health care cost trend rate of 10.5% declining to 5.5% in 2015.

in December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 was
enacted. Among other features, the Act introduces a prescription drug benefit under Medicare Part D and a
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially
equivalent to Medicare Part D. FASB Staff Position FAS 106-2 provides guidance on accounting for the
effects of the Act, and is effective for interim periods beginning after June 15, 2004. The Company adopted
FASB Staff Position FAS 106-2 during the quarter ended September 30, 2004. This adoption did not have 2
"material impact on the financial statements.

10) Environmental Matters

The Company is subject to various environmental regulations by federal, state, and local authorities. As
new laws or regulations are developed, the Company assesses their applicability and implements the

necessary modifications to the facility as required for compliance. The more significant matters are
discussed below.

The 1997 Kyoto Protocol requires participating countries to return to 1990 levels of greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions (primarily carbon dioxide (CO2)). Under the treaty, the US would have an overall reduction
target of 7% in GHG emissions from 1990 levels by 2008-2012. On November 12, 1998, the US signed the
treaty. However, for the treaty to enter into force within the US, it will have to be ratified by a two-thirds
vote of the US Senate. The treaty, in its present form, is uniikely to be ratified by the US Senate since it
does not contain provisions requiring participation of developing countries,
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The Bush Administration continues to resist mandatory emission reductions for CO2. Since burning
anything that contains carbon produces CO2, the Company’s options to meet the reduction requirements
would be limited.

Beginning in 1994, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) requirec specific states to
reduce ozone season NOx emissions through & cap and wade program known as the NOx Suate

Implementation Plan (SIP) Call. The ozone season is from May 1 to September 30. The Company was in
compiiance with the NOx emisston levels required in 2005 and 2004 and has sufficient NOyx allowances for

2006 through 2007. It 1s expected that additional NOx emission reductions may be required in 2008 and
2009 when the Illinois EPA (IEPA) reallocates the amount of NOx each utility can emit. Management has
studied compliance alternatives and has developed several options to meet various NOx levels of
compliance.

In March 2003, the USEPA 1ssued the Clean Air Intersiate Ruie (CAIR) which creaied a new annual NOx
cap and trade program, a new ozone season cap and trade program, and reductions in the emission value of
SO2 allowances allocated under the existing Acid Rain Program.

The CAIR Annual and Ozone Season NOx Program will require NOx reductions n 2009 and additional
NOx reductions in 2015, The Company modified the existing low NOx burner svstem by instailing
Separated Over Fire Air on unit six in 2005 and is pianning to install Separated Over Fire Air on unit five in
2006. The Company will continue to evaluate the effect that Separated Over Fire Air low NOx burners have
on the reduction of NOx emissions.

Under the CAIR SO2 Program, each allowance issued after 201¢ allows 0.5 tons of emissions and each
allowance issued afier 2015 allows 0.35 tons of emissions. The Company is evaluating the installation of
SO2 removal controls 1o achieve these reductions.

In March 2003, USEPA issued the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) which created a mercury cap and trade
program. This program will require reductions in mercury emissions beginning in 2010 with additional
reductions in 2018. The Company ts evaluating mercury control options to be installed to meet these dates.

Congress continues to consider bilis for multi-peltlutant legislation that would require reductions in S02,
NOx. and mercury (Hg) similar to the CAIR and CAMR rules. Some of these bills also require reductions
in CO?2 emissions. Management is monitoring the mulii-pollutant bills and their effect on the Company.

In February 2004, USEPA finalized new requirements under the Clean Water Act (316(h) legislation) to
reduce impingement and entrainment of aquatic organﬁms in cooling water intake systems. The Company
has developed a corporate strategv and a “Proposal for Information Coliection™ (PIC) plan. This PIC plan
has been submitted 1o the IEPA for approval. Bio-monitoring began 1 2005, and compliance options will
be evaluated in 2006 or 2007. The required equipment changes, if any, must be instalied in 2009,
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On Apnl 19, 2005, the Company received an information request by USEPA to evaluate compliance with
the Illinois State Implementation Plan and New Source Performance Standards. The Company complied
with the information request and has not received any additional correspondence from USEPA.

11} Commitments and Contingencies

As a result of issues generated in the course of daily business, the Company is involved in legal, tax, and
regulatory proceedings. The Company believes that the final disposition of these proceedings, except as
otherwise disclosed in these notes to our financial statements, will not have an adverse material effect on the
Company’s results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

12) Leases

The Company leases certain facilities, railcars, and other equipment under operating leases. Total rental
expense under operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, was $516,826 and
$485,617, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under operating leases that have initial or
remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year are as follows:

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010 +

S 525,600
521,739
350,129
157,846

37,857

§ 1,593,171
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i SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Feport in Column (¢) the amount for electric function, in column (¢) the amount for gas function, in column (e}, {f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (fy common function.

Totat Company for the

i Classification Electric
Line ¢ Current Year/Quanter Ended

ho. (@) (b) (©)

Utility Plant

tn Service %
Plant in Service (Classified) 390,020,805 390,020,805

Property Under Capital L.eases

Plant Purchased or Soid

Experimental Plant Unclassified
Totatl (3 thru 7) 390,020,305 390,020,805

Leased to Others

1
2
3
4
5
6| Completed Construction not Classitied
7
8
g
o

10 {Held for Future Use

11| Construction Work in Progress 1,607,848 1.607,848
12| Acguisition Adjustments

13| Total Utility Plant {8 thru 12) 391,628,653 391,628,653
14} Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 230,582,417 330,592,417

61,036,236 61,036,238

15 [Net Utility Plant {13 less 14)
15 { Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17 [in Service:

330,592,417

18 { Depreciation 330.592 417

19lamaort & Dept of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20 fAmort of Underground Storage LandLand Rights

21| Amort of Other Utility Plant
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 330,592 417 330,502,417

23|Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation

25 [Amortization and Depletion
26| Total Leased to Cthers (24 & 25)
27 |Hetd for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

0] Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
Z2 1 Amon of Plant Acguisition Adj

23| Total Accum Prov (eguals 14} {22,26.30,31,32) 330,582 417 330,592,417

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200



. Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, inc.

This Report I5:
WD) An Original

2) DA Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr1)

f

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify)

{6)

Other (Specify)

)

Other (Specify}

{g}

Common

(h)

Line

Dlo|lvwjla|jlna]|srijw]N] =

—-
(=]

-
s

-
N

=y
(53]

-
S

—
th

-t
[=1]

Py
-~

- | =
HEIRE

N [\
RIB|N

N
i

N
1]

31|
32

33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89})

Page 201




Mame of Respondent This Re gﬂ 18: ‘ Dl\jne of Rspori Year/Penod of Report
n Qrigina o, Da, ¥r .
Electric Energy, Inc. ET)) ARe;Imeishion (j : a.n End of 2005/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 1201 through 120.6 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuctear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent.
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a siatement showing the amount of nuciear fuel leased, the

quantity used and guantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such igasing arrangements,

[Cine Description of item Balance Changes during Year
NO. Beqginning of Year Addiions
{a) ib) (G}

1| Nuclear Fuei in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab {120.1)

2| Fabrication

3| Nuclear Materials
r 41 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

{Other Overhead Construction Casts, provide details in footnote)

[o28 L9, ]

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

Nuclear Fuei Materals and Assemblies

in Stlock {120.2)

9| In Reactor {(120.3)

SUBTOTAL (Total 34 9)

11{ Spent Nuclear Fuel {120.4)

12[ Nuclear Fuel Uinder Capital Leases {120.6)

13} (l.ess) Accum Prov for Amoriization of Nuclear Fuel Asserm (120.5)
74| TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stack (Totai 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

15 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 3

|

o

f)

16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11
17} Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materiats in Chemical Processing

18j Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157}

18| Uranium

20! Plutonium

21 Other [provide details in footnote):
22| TCTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21}
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[ Name of Responaent
Eleciric Energy, Inc.

This Report 1s:
(1} An Original

(2} GA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.8 and 157)

Changes during Year

Am D?

~ Cther Reductlons_(E)xpla"ln_ﬁl a footnote)
e

Baiance
End %Year

Line
No.
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fiame of Respondent El'ﬂis e %ﬂ IS - R::te B{ Rsp)oﬂ Year/Penod of Report
o n Origina o0, Da, ¥r End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy. Inc. {2) L—_]A Resubmission i/ neot 7=

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101,102, 102 and 106)

1 Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2 In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Eiectr.c Plant Purchasad or Sold;
Ascount 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified: and Account 106, Compieted Construction Not Classified-Slectiic.

3. include in column {c) or {d), as appropriate, correcticns of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary piant account, increases in column {¢) additions and
reductions in column (e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necesisary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversats of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been clagsified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (3} a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on &n estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry 10 the account for accumulated depreciation provision. include also in column {d)

iLime Account Balance additions
M. Beginning of Year
(a) {b} {c)

1)1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 [{301) Organization £5287
31(302) Franchises and Consents 1.381
4 | {303) Miscellaneous Intangibie Plant
5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 56,668
&2 PRCDUCTION PLANT
7
B
9
70
11

A. Steam Production Plant

1310) Land and Land Righis 1,517,462
(311) Structures and improvements 52,343,630 358,707
{312) Boiler Plant Equipment 219,847,013 3,185.902
{313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |{314) Turbogeneratar Units 51,795,835 2,688,538
13 [(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 18,232.937 125,528
14 §(318) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 18,223,078 2,097 962
15 [{317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 1,008,822
16 [TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 361,860,955 9,555,559

17 |B. Nuclear Production Plant

18 {(320) Land and Land Rights

15 (321) Structures and Improvemenis

20 [(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

211(323) Turbogenerator Units

22 1{324) Accessory Etectric Equipment

23 [{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

[ 241{(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 {C. Hydraulic Production Plant

i 27](330) Land and Land Rights

28 1(331) Structures and Improvements

28 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

30){333) Waler Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31 |{334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32 |{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

33 j{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

34 | (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Flant {(Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34}
36 |1 D. Other Production Plant

37 {(340) Land and Land Rights

38 (341) Structures and Improvements

38 |{342) Fuel Holders, Preducts, and Accessories

40 [{343) Prime Movers

41 | (344} Generators

42 1(345) Accessory Electric Equipmenit

431(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
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IName of Respondent
] Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

{2) [j_A Resubmission

Date of Re
{Me, Da, YE)Dﬂ

11

£nd of

Year/Period of Report

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)

account classifications.

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d)}, including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 wilt avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s ptant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column (f) rectassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include aiso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arsing from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (g) the ampunis with respect to accumulated

provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in colurmin (f) to primary

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant inciuded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the properly purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform Systerm of Accounts, give also date

Retirements
(d)

Adjustments
{e)

Transfers

{f)

Batance at
£nd ?f Year
q)

Line
No.

55,287

1,381

1,517 462

24,109

52,678,228

Ojlaoc|~w]jo|n|&]lw| o]~

113,820

-7,799

43,458

222,867,838
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-

99,268
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

Thiz Report Is:
{1} An Qriginal

{2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Repon
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

End of

Year/Period of Repert
2005/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued

Line
No.

Account

{a)

~Baiance
Beginning of Year
{b)

Additions

{c)

44

{247y Asset Retirement Costs for Cther Production

45

TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

46

TOTAL Pred. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, ano 45}

47

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

45

(350} Land and Land Rights

361,660,955

58

4,555,558

49

(352) Structures and Improvements

267.545

50

{353) Station Ecuipment

11,828,811

172,192

51

(354) Towers and Fixtures

4,349,720

52

{355} Poles and Fixtures

898,887

53

(356} Overhead Conductors and Devices

1,077,074

54

(357) Underground Conduit

55

(358) Underground Conductors and Devices

36

{359) Roads and Trails

o7

{359 1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Erter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

18,693,406

59

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60

(360} Land and Land Rights

61

(361) Structures and Improvements

62

{362) Station Eguipment

63

{363) Storage Battery Equipment

64

{364} Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

85

(365} Overhead Conductors and Devices

a6

{366) Underground Conduit

67

(387) Underground Conductors and Devices

G635

(368) Line Transformers

89

70

370) Meters

427,767

71

Instaltations on Customer Pramises

72

)
)
)
369) Services
)
)
)

372) Leased Propery on Customer Premises

73

373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

74

{
{
(371
{
(
(

374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

75

TOTAL Distrbution Plant {Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74)

427,787

75

5 GENERAL PLANT

77

{389) Land and Land Rights

78

(380) Structures and Improvements

79

{391) Office Furniture and Equipment

80

{392} Transportation Equipment

a1

(393) Stores Equipment

52

(334} Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

83

(395} Laboratory Equipment

84

(396) Power Operated Eguipment

85

{397) Communication Equipment

52,348

86

(398) Miscellaneous Equipment

87

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86)

52,349

88

(399) Other Tangible Propenrty

89

{399.1) Asset Retirement Cosis for General Plant

90

TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of hnes 87, 88 and 89)

52,349

91

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)

381,191,165

9,727,751

g2

{102} Electric Plant Purchased {See Instr. 8)

33

f{Less) {(102) Electric Plant Sold {Se= Instr. 8)

94

1103} Experimental Plant Unciassified

95

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enter Total of lines 81 thru 94)

381,191,185

9,727,751

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03} Page



.| MName of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re
{1

ot Is:
An Qriginal

{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{{

Yeat/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108} (Continued)

—_—
’ Retirements
{d)

Adjustments

(e

Transfers

{

Balance at
End of Year
fa)

Line
No.

45

898,111

46

47

73 589

48

367,545

40

12,101,003

50

4,349,720

51

896,667

1,077,074

SR B8

56

57

18,865,598

58

58

60

61

62

63

64

85

66

&7

68

69

427,787

70

71

72

73

74

427,787

75

78

77

78

78

80

81

82

83

84

52,349

85

86

52,349

87

88

89

52,349

90

898,111

390,020,805

91

a2

a3

94

898,111

380,020,805

a5
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Name of Respondent

Bleciric Enertgy, nc.

This Report !s:
(1} An Original

(2) {:IA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

[/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104)

Line
Na.

~ HMName of_Lesc?ee .
{Designate associated companies
with a uou(bl? asterisk)

a

Description of
Proper%)Leased

Commission
Authorization
()

Cxpiration
E?-ale of
ease
(g }

Balance at
End of Year
e}

—

| ~N| D ;| 5] ] o

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

a7

TOTAL
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| Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report is:
m An Original
(2) Q A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

[/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

EL

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

for future use.

o -
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,300 or more. Group ather items of property held

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or mare previcusly used in utility operations, now held for future use. give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the originat cost was transferred to Account 105,

i Pescription and Location
%52‘? Of Property
(a

Date On

Land and Rights:

is Account

{b)

| %lrﬂly Included
inT

in Utility Service
{c)

Date Expected 1o be used “Balance af

End of Year
(d)

21| Other Property:

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Eiectric Energy, Inc.

This Report ls:
(1 An Original
(2) :| A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

[

Year/Pernod of Report
End of 2005/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects {5% of the Batance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line
No.

Description of Project

(a)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Actount 107)
{bj

1

Air Pollution Control Equipment for Mercury

485,827

Madify Turbine Qil Supply & Used Qil Systems

304,041

Smartsignal

230,833

RN A LN

Cooling Water Intake 316b Study

113,022

Railyard Track Improvements

124,500

Other Projects < $100,000

348,825

Dl ]S o;

43

TOTAL

1.607.648

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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.1 Name of Respondent This Report is Date of Report Year/Period of Repart

) (1) An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2005/Q4
Etectric Energy, Inc. (2) [7]A Resubmission iy —

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

[1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of ptant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), exciuding retirermnents of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciabte plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andior classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary cfosing entries to tentatively functionalize the book

cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

ne liem

N for Fulure Use eased to Others
° (a}

(c) {d) (e}

Balance Beginning of Year 323,376,783 323,376,783

_T%tal !:lecénc Plantn ETecinic Fiani Held Elecific Plant
(c*(b;re) ervice L

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

3
2
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 12,858,051 12,858,051
4

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Assat
Retirement Costs

(413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others

Transportation Expenses-Clearing

Other Accounts (Specify, details in foocthote):

5
6
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8
9

10{ TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 12,858,051 12,858,051
lings 3 thru 9)

11 Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12[ Book Cost of Piant Retired 852,734 852,734

13] Cost of Removal 4,834,211 4,834,211

14| Salvage (Credit)

15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 5,686,945 5,685,945
of lines 12 thru 14)

16} Other Debit or Cr. tems (Describe, details in
footnote):

17| Depreciation on gas line 44,528 44,528

18j Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19| Balance End of Year {Enter Totals of lines 1, 330,592,417 330,592,417
10, 15, 16, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functionai Classification

20f Steam Production 330,592,417 330,592,417

21| Nuclear Production

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventianal

23] Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24} Other Production

25{ Transmission

261 Distribution

27| General

28| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 330,592,417 330,582,417
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pencd of Report
Electric E | {1 An Original {Ma, Da, Yr} 2005/04
Flectnc Energy, Inc. (2) [_’jA Resubmission L Endof _ STWoANM
INVESTMENTS iN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.7}

1 Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2 Provide a subheading for each corpany and List there uncer the information called tor below. Sut - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e).(f).(g) and {h}

{&) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principat amount, date of issue, maturity and inferest rate.

{t) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advanaes which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current seltlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Repon separately the equity in uncistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisiton. The TOTAL in ¢olumn (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

ne Tescrption of Investment Date Acguired Date Cf Amount of Investment at
No. Maturity Beginning of Year
fa) {b) ic) id)

1| Midwest Electric Power, Inc.

2 Common Stock 10/04/€8 100.000
3] Addinonal Paid in Capital 7/25/02 35,772,571
4 Note Receivable 8/28/99
5

G

7

Total Midwest Electric Power, Inc. 35,872,571

Joppa & Eastem Railrcad 4704790 100,000

8| Met-South, Inc. 10/01/93 5,001
91 Massac t&nterprises, LLC 12/25/99 100,000

20
ot
22
23
24
25
26
27
23
22
30
31
32
33
34
35
Ki3]

38
[
L 40

41

Y

|L 42 lTotal Cost of Account 123.1 % U—E TOTAL 36,077,572
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I Name of Respondent EI-‘P)iS Rel 3rt IS - Phgte gf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. n Original o, Da, Yr
Electric Energy, Inc. 2) A Resfbmission Iy £nd of 2005/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

and purpose of the pledge.

in cofumn (f).

8. Report on Line 42, colurnn (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that ware piedged designate such securities, notes, or accouns in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

5. If Commission approval was reguired for any advance made of security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. in column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain of loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which camied in the books of account if difference from cost} and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustrent includible

‘Equity i Subsidiary
Eamingisé )of Year

Revenues for Year

)

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from Investment
Disp?ﬁ)ed of

Line
No.

244,026

100,000

35,772,571

795

244 028

795

35,872,571

100,000

562,044

8,398

5,001

100,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perind of Report
Electic E | (1} [ An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r} ] 2005/04
clectric Energy. inc. {2) [T]A Resubmission i Endof <7007

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Accourt 154, report the amount of plant materials and cperating supplies under the primiary functional cassificalions as indicated in column (a},
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (¢), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supp'ies and the
varous accounts {operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
cleanng. if applicable.

Lire Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Depzrtments which
Lise Material
(a) (b) (c) (d}
Fuel Stock (Account 151} 9,972,248 9,573,093
Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributad {Account 152) 565878 867.656

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Plant Matenatls and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
Production Piant (Estimated) £,063.659 7,728,425

|~ Do =] w] ol o

Transmission Piant {Estimated)

w

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

} 10 | Assigned to - Other {provide details in footnote)
| 11| TOTAL Account 154 fEnter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 8.063,659 T.726.425
12 | Merchandise (Account 155)

13 | Other Materials and Supplies {(Account 156)

14 | Nuciear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157} (Not
applic to Gas Ulil)

15 | Stores Expensa Undistributed (Account 183)

16

17

18
13
20| TOTAL Materials and Supplies [Per Balance Sheet) 18,701,785 13,169,174
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I iame of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report |s:

{1) An Original
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Periad of Report

End of

2005/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report beiow the particulars (details) calied for concemning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
tnstruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current yeat's ailowances in colurmns (b)}-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (§)-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances, Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line
No.

Allowances inventory
(Account 158.1)
(a)

Current Year

2006

No.
{b)

Amt.
()

~No.
(d)

Amt.
{e)

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

Issued (Less Withheld Altow)

84,658.00

28,992,00;

Retumed by EPA

Purchases/Transfers;

D{e|~w[Ia]|s]|0] =

-
o

-
pury

A
N

-
w

-
P

=
(3]

Total

—_
o

-
-~

Relinquished During Year:

-
o

Chamges to Account 509

-
w

Cther:

L)
=]

L]
=

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

2
%3

JP Morgan Ventures Energy

N I N

b
()

B~y
e

™
[4)]

b
[=3]

L)
~1

%]
w

Total

10,000.00

]
[4+]

Balance-End of Year

W
o

o
-

Sales:

[
N

Net Sales Proceeds{Assoc. Co.)

48,695.00

28,992 00

Wy
I

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

[43]
S

Gains

15,632,500

[#)
(4]

Losses

Allowances Withheld {Acct 158.2)

36

Balance-Beginning of Year

419.50

418.50

37

Add: Withheld by EPA

38

Deduct: Retumed by EPA

419,50

39

Cost of Sales

40

Balance-End of Year

41

42

Sales;

23

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

419,50

a4

Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

45

Gains

294,733

46

Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-35)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repon

. (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} ) 2005/04
Electric Erergy. Inc. ) E:]A Resubmission P Endof 513

| Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 38 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Feport on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Reporton Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identivy associated companies {Ses "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Reporton Lines 22 - 27 the narne of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transiers and sales/transfers.

10. Reporton Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the neat sales proceeds and gains or lossas from allowance sales.

2007 2008 Future Years Tatals Line

No. Amt. No. Amt No. Amt. Mo, Ani. No.
(f) (@} th) (i} {j} %) ih (m)

P8,882.00 28,862.00) 754,992.00 92£.628.00 1

- - )

i3

29.040.00 "~ 29.040.00 4

5

6

=

8

9

i

11

12

13

14

15

10.000.00 22
; 23
| 24
|
\

75
26
27
10.000.00 28
3899200 28,992 00 784 032,06 919.703.00 29

;30
31|
3z
a3
15632500 34
35

413,50 418.50 20.555.50 22,2350 36
839.00 839.00 37
41250 839,00 38
38
419.50 419.50 20,975.00 22.233.50 40
T T 41
42
43
44
124 808 419,541 45
46
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
| Electric Energy, Inc. E;; DQ”RCE’;'S;:':SSM U’\’Ac;. Da, Yr) Endof __ 2005/Q4
EXTRACRDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
P | omgmenocmasmyizs [t | goses | WRTENOR VNG YEAR  paances
aCr)‘%rrerr’:rni%s o Authorization ([0 use dec 1 33&] of Loss Cusing Year é%%?ggé Amount End of Year
{a) {b) {c) (d) {e) (N
3
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-38}
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report

1Gi D
Flactric Energy, Inc (1} [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Encof __ 2005/Q4

{2) DA Resubmission Hi
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182 2
Line Description of Unrecovered Plant T atal Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR|  Batance at
No. and Regulatory Study Costs [Include Amount Recognised :
in the description of costs, the date of of Charges During Year Account Amount End of Year
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2 Charged

and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)]
(a) (b) (c} {d) (e} )

49 [ TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
| Electric Energy, Inc,

This Report Is:

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mp, Da, ¥r)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2005/Q4

[e)

THER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3}

11. Report below the particulars (detaiis) called for conceming other regutatory agsets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Batance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

(@)

Balance at
Beginning o
Current
Quarer/Year

{b}

Debits

CREDITS

Wrilten o During
the QuanerfYear
Account Charged

id}

Wrilien o1l bunng
the Pericd
Amount

{e)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

if)

SFAS 109 Regulatory Assets -

These assets are amortizable as

temporary differences that reverse in

future periods,

11,574

282 411

4,668

6,906

Organizational Costs

These costs are amortizable over fulure

lifa of proposed subsidiary

864,370

23,109] 923

887,479

@ |~Nj®m |onjbs M|

[{s]

—_
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ury
pury
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K
L&)
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N
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w
f=]

L]
-

(48]
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[
w

b

(%)
w

Cay
[&)]

w
-~

Lay
[&+]

w
({e)

P
Q

F
-

4
N

£y
(95}

44

TOTAL

875944
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

(2) {:lA Resubmission

Date of Raport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (detaiis} called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than 350,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

iLine Description of Miscellaneous
No. Deterred Debits

(a)

Balance at Debits

Beginning of Year
(b) ic)

CREDITS

Batance at

ACCOUNRT
Char?ed
(d

Amount

(e)

=nd of Year
()

Prepaid Pension Cost

2878735 1,509,970

926

4,488,705

Postretirement Benefits

Receivable

1.424.283 31,896

228

4 1,456175

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

8

3

20

21

22

23

24

25

27

34

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

Deferred Regulatcry Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

4.404,018

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-94)
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, inc. ()

This Report is:
An Qriginaf

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

i

Year/Period of Repon
£nd of 2005/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180)

-11. Report the information called for beiow concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating 1o other income and deductions.

Tine
No.

Descrption and Location

(@)

‘Balance of Begining
of Year

{b)

Electric

Electric

9,374,689

Balance at bnd
of Year

{c)

12,545,759

o~ orfn] ]l wlnl o

Other

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of fines 2 thru 7}

©

Gas

-
=]

9,374,689

12,545,759

-
—

-~
28]

pury
L

-
Ju

Y
o

Other

-
[+}]

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

-
~J

QOther (Specify)

—
fe.r]

TOTAL {Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)

9,374,689

12,545,758

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8B)
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Name of Respondent (T?h)is RE’S ort Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
K An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} .

. _ End of 2005/Q4

Etectnic Energy, Inc. {2) [jA Resubmission I naet

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporiing
requirement outlined in column (a} is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Ling Class and Seres of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Senes Authorized by Charier Value per share iZnd of Year

{a) (o) () ic)

Common Stok 62,000 100.00

33

34

35

a6

37

38

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81) Page 250



Name of Respondent '(l'his Repon lg: | Pﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . 1) [X]An Origina 0, Da, YT End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, nc. ) A Resubmission I, naet .

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars {details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, ar stock in sinking and other funds which
is ptedged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

*13. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatery commission

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

AS REACQUIRED STOCK {Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

No.

Shares Amgunt
(e {

Shares
{g) -

(h)

Cost shares
{i)

Amount
{i)

62,000 6,200,000

wlio(~Nle|nlb&|lw|Nn] =
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Mame of Respondent T1his Re gri l(s) al Drv?te gi Re(port Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Electric Energy, Inc. 52; =4 Reslgbmfs‘;ion (! f ) Endof __ 2005/Q4
. OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.}

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Frovide a
sibheading for each account and show a total for the account as well as total of all accounts for recongiliation with batance sheet, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(&) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief exptanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{t} Reducticn in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock {Account 208} State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capita! Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the naturs ¢of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock 10 which related.

{d} Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211}Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
dizclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Line ltem A t
NO }S} n(?t?)un

-

-

N 2| ol o]ol @ o] Bw ] =

-

s

al ol o s 4] &
) w) o) ) =

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

348

3¢

401 TOTAL
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1 Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, inc.

This Report Is:
&) An Original

{2) L__I A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

i

Year/Period of Repori
End of 2005/Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
{details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

rd
=]

Class and Sertes of Stock
(@)

Balance at End of Year
(b)

ool ~w|ofo]| »]w o] )

Y
o

Y
-

iy
3% ]

gy
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=y
F-9
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o
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22 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent Tr;is R[e ?\n ICS):' I Eﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Penod of Report
) {1 ) n Chnigina o, Da, ¥r

' End of 2005/Q4

Electric Energy, Inc. ) A Resubmission I/ —

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 2:24, Other long-Term Debt.

2. in column (a), for new issues, aive Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, inciude in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on gpen accounts. Ciesignate
demand notes as such. Inciude in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and daie of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column {b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (¢) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote pariculars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of traatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class ang¢ Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Toetal expense,
Nu. {For new 1ssue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issuzd Premtum or Discount
ia) {b) {c)

Medium-term note at 8.6%
Final instaliment due 12/15/05 $50,000.000 396,766

Medium-term note at 6.671%
Final installment due 12/15/05 70,000,000 410,918

33) TOTAL 130,000,000 B80r.684
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Name of Respondent H}is Re %r‘t Ié: il ?l\ﬁ“e Bf R$p)(3l‘t Year/Period of Report
. ] n Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. ) E]_A Resubmission I E—

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued}

-110. |dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amoriization ang Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. |n a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (o)} interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the tota! of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particuiars (details} concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

uutsianini f
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amount outstan%ing without Line

7 Interast for Year
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To mduc“mrfeosrparr?é!:r?tt}s held by Amount No.
(@) ) @ (@) T 0

12/23/81 12/15/05 12/23/91 1215105 549,444

01/15/94 12/15/056 01/15/94 12/15/05 < -4D2,690

ARSI K R0 R R )

1,042,134 33
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Repori is;
{1) X An Qriginal
(2} __ A Resubmission

Datz of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
.,' i’

Year/Period of Report

2005/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 256  Line No.. 5 Column: i

The total 1
capitalized during the vear.

n ocolumn (i) does not agree with account

427 because 35125,957 of interest was

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Fage 450.1




‘Fdame of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Repont is:
()] An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T)

1

YeariPeriod of Report
End of 2005/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. tnclude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retumn for
the year. Submit a recongiliation even though there is no taxahle income for the year. indicate clearly the nature of each reconciiing amount.

2. ¥f the utitity is a member of a group which files a consoiidated Federal tax return, reconciie reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts 1o be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meat a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

ne ~Particulars {Details) Amount
No. {a) (b}
1 INet Income jor the Year {Fage 117) 21,115,872
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 IContribution in Aid of Construction -610,668
6
7
8
8 [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum

10 [Federal Ingome Tax (net) 1 A5,

11 |State Income Tax {net) 2,551,605
12 |Deferred Income Taxes (Federal) -2,433,166
13 jAdditional Deductions per Attached Footnote 20,473,112

14

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15

Subsidiary Earnings

-806.070

16

17

18

19

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20

[Tax Depreciation

-13,139.22¢8

2

-

[Turbine Rotor Replacements

-1.780,358

22

State income Taxes Paid

-1.389.910

23

24

25

26

27

Federal Tax Net income

36.431.189

28

Show Computation of Tax:

29

Federal Taxable Income

36,431,169

30

x Tax Rate

35

31

32

Federal Income Tax

12,750,809

33

Prior Period Adjustment (Fegeral}

-24,866

34

Income Tax Benefit from Subsidiary

-268, 161

35

Net Federal Income Tax

12,459,882

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥
Electric Energy, inc, {2) __ A Resubmission i 2005/Q4
FOOTNCTE DATA

Schedule Page: 261 __Line No.: 10 Column: b ]
Federal income tax is determined Zor each company within the ccnsolidated tax group as if
separate income tax returns were filed for each entity at consclidated income tax rateas.

IScheduie Page: 261 Line No.: 13 Column: b |
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes

Deductions Recorded cn Bocks Not Deducted for Return, continued

Lsset Retirement Obligation Recognition 5 4,835,180
adjust for State Prior Period Adjustments (e5,911)
Total Current Deferred 4,608,353
Book Depreciation 12,858,051
TPermanent Differences (1,416,337)
State Temporary Taxes _ (336,424)
Total, Line 12, Col (b) $ 20,472,112

‘‘‘‘‘‘
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Name of Respondant (T1h)is Re ?\n IS: . I(D&?te Bf Rsp)orl Year/Period of Reporl

. n Originat o, Da, Yr End of 200504

Electric Energy, Inc. {2) A Resubmrssion I _—
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaicd and accrued tax accounts and show Lhe total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Inctude on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Entet the amounts in hoth columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is nat affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable io current year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct to operalions or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax
No. (See instruction 5}

(a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

“Taxes Accrued
(Accot(:tl;l)t 238)

Prepaid Taxes
{include in E‘\?coum 165}
c

axes
Cnarged
ring
ear

()

Xy Adjust-

Q}Jring menis

ear

{e) ()

IL-Unermployment

4,035

35513

34,168

IL-Franchise

6.221

6.231

IL-Real Estate

670,000

725,280

705,290

IL-Income & Rept.

-53,459

2,668,695

1,517,000

KY-Personal Prop.

12,556

12,556

KY-Franchise

7.243

7.243

KY-Income

-10,950

Federal-FICA

56,405

1,307,180

1,329,984

Federal-FUl

3,405

15,589

15,301

Federal-lncome

755,225

13,719,763

6,021,000
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41 TOTAL

1,424,661

18,498,070,

9,648,773
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kame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) I An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2005/Q4
(2) !jA Resubmission I E—
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGEL DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes} covers more then one year, show the reguired information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column {a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explamn each adjustment in a fool- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses,

7. Do not inciude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmitiat of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through {I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1} only the ameounts charged to Azcounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in cotumn (1) the amounts charged to Acccunts £08.1 and 109.1 perlaining 1o other utility departments and
arnounts charged to Accounts 408.2 end 408.2. Alse shown in column ([} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

8. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department of account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

Electric Energy, Inc.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Eleciric Extraordinary ltems Adjustments to Ref. Other No.
Acconfng 236) {incl. in A(ci_w:)ount 165) |(Account 4({:?.1‘ 409.1) (ACCOUHS 408.3) Eamings {.?kccoune 439) 0
g g : )

5,380 35513
6,231

680.000 725.280
1.098,236 2,668,695

12,556
7,243

-10,9580
33.601 1,307,180
3,703 15,599

wWl| |||} —

5,453,988 13,719,783 10

10,273,958 18,488,070 41
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| Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(k3] An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i1

Year/Period of Report
£End of 2005/04

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX

~REDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the {ax credits are amontized.

Line
No.

~ Account
Subd(';’ss'rons

Electric Utility

3%

Balance st Beginning
of Yea

(b)

r

Defermed for Year

Allocatigns 1o
Lurrent Year's income

Adjustments

Actourt No. Rrmounl
{c d)

ACCOURT MO, Amfa)unt

_(@)

4%

7%

TOTAL

1
2|
3
4
5/t0%
6|
7
8
g

Qther (List separatety
and show 3%, 4%, 7%
10% and TOTAL)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Electrnic Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1} [X}An Original
(2} [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Repert
End of 2005/04

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (continued)

Batance at End
of Year

n

Average Period
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

to Incorme
i}

No.

wlimf~|dOtn|[p|wiho]-=

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

36

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc,

This Repor 1s:
(1) An Criginal

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Repont
{Ma, Dz, ¥T1)

I

YeariPeriod of Report
End of 2005/Q4

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253)

k3

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, shaw the period of amortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts tess than $10,000, whichever is greater} may be grouped by classes.

Line Description ang Other
No. Deterred Cradits

(@

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning of Year Contra

by Acc(:é)}um

Amount

(d)

Credits

te)

Baiance at
End of Year

{0

Pension Liability

2,979,735

1,508,870

4,489,703

47| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 269
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Name of Respondent

Flectric Energy, Inc.

This Raport |s:
{1} E An Criginal

(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(Mec, Da, ¥r)
I

End of 2005/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCZLERATED AMORTIZATION PROPEFRTY (Account 261)

1. Report the information calied for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income tayes rating to amortizable
property.

2. For other (Specify},inctude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

s

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281}

Electric

L33 N

Defense Facilities

Baiance at
Beginning of Year

{b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
{0 Account 410.1 {o Account 411.1

{c)

(d)

Pollution Control Facilities

Other (provide details in footnote):

TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

el o] =~ @poan|

Gas

=

Defense Facilities

e

Pollution Control Facilities

Qther (pravide details in footnote):

TOTAL Gas (Enter Totai of lines 10 thru 14)

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

Classification of TOTAL

Federal income Tax

State income Tax

Local Income Tax

1

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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. | nName of Respondent '(r1h)‘|s Re %ﬂ lg: il ([ﬁte Bf R\e(p}or\ Year/Period of Reportt
) n Original o, Da, Y7 End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy. Inc. () DA Resubmission { E—

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION FPROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS ]
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

e) ) Cre(ag;tecl ) Degi)ted ) )

Ci~N|O || AR |N]

11
12
13

15
16
17

18]
19
20
21

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent T1hi5 ke %rt ICS) - Dﬁte Bf R\E;‘DOFI Year/Period of Report
n Crigina o, Ua, ¥r
Flectric Energy, Inc. fZ; A Resgbmission (1‘ ! ) End of ——2005”04

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY {Accoun: 282)

1.

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income tares rating te property not

subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions,

Line
No.

Account

()

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at
Beginning of Yaar

(b)

1] Account 282

Electric

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

{c)

Amounts Credited
10 Account 411.1

(d}

Gas

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)

2,860,357

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru

2,860,357

Classification of TOTAL

Federal Income Tax

2,337 605

State Income Tax

522,752

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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.| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Eleciric Energy, Inc. E;; Dﬁh@ggg}::ssmn (1\143. Da, YT} £nd of 2005/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - QTHER PROPERTY {Accaunt 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
1o Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Accouni Amaunt End of Year No.
(e} ® Cr?gl)ted . Degl)ted G )
1
182 46680236, 411.1 329,354 3,185, 2]
3
4
4,668 329,355 3,185,044 5
&
7
8

w

182 4,668235, 411.1 269,196 2,602,133 11
236 60,159 582,911 12
13

|

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
i Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report |s:
(1) [X]An Original
(2} [:l A Resubmission

Year/Penod of Report
Enc of 2005/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

{/

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

recorded in Account 283.

2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information cailed for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income ta<es retating to amounts

Lire Account

No. @

Balance at
Beginning of Year
{b)

—_

Account 283

Elactric

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Diebrted Amcunts Credilec
o] Acco{uc?t 410.1 to Ac:co(e_é?t 4111

TOTAL Electric {Total of lines 3 thru 8)

Gas

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18)

20| Ciassification of TOTAL

2V federat Income Tax

Z22(state tncome Tax

Z3[Local Income Tax

L

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent ?’ﬂis Re %n IB:_ inal ?N?ie Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. n Origina o, La, ¥r End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, inc. (2) [)A Resubmission i R

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED (NCOME TAXES - OTHER (Accaourt 283} (Gontinued)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating o insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Dehits Credits Balance at Line
0 Actcount . 4119, RACTOUNnt Amount
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 é?%gftjené An(m)uni_ Debied 0 End ?Q)Year No.

|| N B fpwn]| K] W] —

PR Y
———

—x
[

-
(4]

-
+

-
(4]

-
o

-
~

-
@D

-
w

23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 277




hame of Respondent
Electric Energy, inc.

This Report ts:
{1 An Original

2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Me, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of

2005/Q4

OTHER FEGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254)

1. Report below the particuiars (details) catled for concerning other reguiatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicable.

2 Minor items (6% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than 350,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.

3. For Reguiatory Liabilities being amortized, show periad of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Reguiatory Liabilities

(a)

Balance at Begining
of Current

DEBITS

Quarter/Year
(b)

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e)

Batance at End
of Current
Quarter/Year

{n

WI~N I W]

w

oy
o

s
-

-
\%}

—_
(95}

-
I

—_
[4s]

o))

3

41 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)}
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. | Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Elactric Energy, Inc. ((;; ':nRZQS;E!tssion (Afc}' Da, Y1) Endeof __ 2005/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400}
«} 1. The following instructions generally appiy to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarerty data in columns (), {e), {f), and {g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need not be renorted separately as reguired in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
3. Report numper of customers, columns (f) and (), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of
:.acl:linmcc:;tahr;es or decreases from previous period (columns (o), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsisténcies in a footnote,
Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. to Date Quartedy/Annual Previous year (no Quarterty)
(a) (b) (0
1| Sales of Electricity BRI
21 {440) Residential Sales
3] (442) Commercial and Industrial Sates
4| Small (or Comm.} (See Instr. 4}
5} Large (or ind.) {See instr. 4} 2,728,615 41,759,266
6| {444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Autherities
81 (446) Sates to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10) TOTAL Sales to Ulimate Consumers 2,728.615 41,759,266
11({447) Sales for Resale 163,780,494 157,862,984
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 166,508,108 199,622,250
13{ (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14} TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 166,508,108 199,622,250
15) Other Operating Revenues
16| {450) Forfeited Discounts
17 [ (451) Miscetlaneous Service Revenues
18} (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 (454) Rent from Electric Property
201 (455} Interdepartmental Renis
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues 211,520 222127
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 211,520 222,127
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 166,720,629 199,844,377

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is;
) h ‘ An Original
Electric Energy, Inc. 2 A Resupmission

i

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account £0G)

m a footnote.}

B. Inciude unmeterea sales. Provids details of such Sales in a footnote.

©. See pages 108-109, important Changes During Period, Tor impartant new temtory added and important fate increase or aecreases.
7. Forlines 2,4.5.and 6, see Page 304 for amounis relating to unbilled ravenue by accounts.

5. Commercial and industriai Sales, Account 442, may pe classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commarcial, and Larce or tndustrial) regularly used by he
respondent if such basis of classflication is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Dale Cuanery/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quartery) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(d) (e} (F} (g)
1
2
3
4
51,465 1,157,166 1 5
8
7
8
9
51,495 1,157,166 1 10
7.807.373 8,360,896 4 1
7,858,868 9,518,062 5 i2
! 13
7,858,868 9,518,082 5 14
Line 12, column (b} includes S 0 of unbilied revenues.
i Lme 12, column (d) includes 0 MWH reiaiing to unbilled revenues

FER:Z FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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.rName of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report ts:
4] An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T)

i

End of

Year/Period of Report
2005/04

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

T1. Report below for each rate scheduie in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the seqguence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sates under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers. ’
4. The average number of custorners should be the number of bilis rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all biltlings are made manthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fus! adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thergto,
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line
No.

NUmber and T1ie of Rate schedule
(a)

MUVh Sold

(b)

Révenue

(c}

Average Nomber
of C\ﬁi)omers

léWh of ?ales
er Customer
6

WA Bl
0

Commercial & Industrial Sales:

Parmanent Powet

743,081

Additional Power

44,150

1,896,600

0.0430

Excess Joppa Energy

7.345

58,934

0.0121

Fim Additional Power

Released Power

Contingency Reserves

Total

51,495

2728815

51,495,000

0.0530

il wlololbs]wlMme =

—
o

Sales for Resale:

11

Permanent Power

7,804,194

163,741,362

1,851,048,500

0.0210

i2

Excess Power

3,179

39.132

0.0123

13]

Interchange Power

14

Reteased Power

15

Contingency Reserves

16,

Total

7,807,373

163,780,494

1,951,843,250

0.0210

17|

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

23

29

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

39

39

40,

41

TOTAL Billed

7.858,868

166,509,108

1,571.773,600

0.0212

42

Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)

0

0

a

0.00004

43

TOTAL

7.858,868

166,509,109

1.571,773,600

0.0212

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304



e I ./ ‘. .| 1 .. |

Name of Respondent This R[e ort ls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. (1) [¥]An Original (Mo, Da, Y End of 2005/Q4
tlectric Enetgy, nc. 2) []A Resubmission Vo ndof

{ SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

‘ 1. Report ali sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than uliimate consumers) fransacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving & balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setlements for imbaianced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported oh the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acrenyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter & Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system rescurce planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must atiempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for iftermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of cormmitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
- Ciassifi- Scheduie or Monthly Billing Average Average
No (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(&) (b} (c) (d) (e} ()
1| Associated Utilities:
2 | Union Electric Company SF " NiA NIA) N/A
3 [Ninova Generating Company SF " N/A N/A N/A
4 [Ameren Energy Resources Comparny SF 11 N/A| NiA N/A
3 | Rentucky Utilities Company 5F " NA NiA WA
3
7 | Non-Associated Utilities:
3 iTennessee Valley Authority SF 11 N/A N/A NIA
4
10
iR
12
13
14
Subtotal RC 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 G

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310



Name of Respondent T‘r;'\s Reporl is; [r)v?te Bi Re;:sort YeariPeriod of Report
: . (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, inc. {2y []A Resubmission fi e —

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 4473 {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category onty for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnate.

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After iisting all RQ sales, enter "Subtotai - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedute. Report subtotals and totat for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c}), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided..

6. For reguiremnents RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthty (or Longer) basig, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its onthly peak. Demand reporied in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote all companents of the amount shown in column (j}. Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bilis renderad to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through {(k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, dine 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401.iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWait Hours REVENUE Total {$) Line
Soid Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (hi+]) No.
$) (%) %
e} {h) i) (i (k)

1
4,574,178 30,198,323 56,348,813 86.547 136 2
1,235,398 11,653,612 13,682,387 258345 999 3
18,474,463 18,474 4831 4
1,597,791 15,380,240 18,032,656 33.412,896 5
G
7
8
]
10
11
12
13
14

0 0 0 0 0

7.807.367 75,706,638 88,073.856 0 163,780,454

- 7,807,367 75,706,638 88,073,856 1} 163,780,494

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-80) Page 311




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Electric Energy, Inc. {2) _ A Resubmission P 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 310 LineNo.: 2 Column:a !
Unicn Electric Company owns 40% of the common stock of Electric Ensrgy, Inc.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 3 Column: a !
Iliincva Generating Company owned 20% of the common stock of Flectric Energy, Inc. until
Septembex 30, 2004. At September 30, 2004, Ameren Energy Rescurces Company acqguired
Illinova Generating Company's ownership interest in Electric Energy, Inc.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 Column: a !
Ameren Energy Regourceg Company owned 20% of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc.
uncil September 30, 2004. At September 30, 2004, Ameren Energy Rescurces Company acguired
Illinocva Generating Company's 20% ownership interest in Elecurico Energy, Inc.

Schedule Page: 310  Line No.:5 Column: a
Kentucky Utilities Company cowns 20% of the common stock of Electric ZInergy, Inc.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1




Name of Respendent This Report Is:
. ) (W] An Original
Electric Energy, Inc. ) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

fi

Year/Period of Report
£nd of 2005/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

J|'f the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account
{a)

moun
urrent
(b}

or
ear

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

{500) Operation Supervision and Enginearing

1,232,895

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

1,263,634

(501) Fuel

88,149 444

88,058,800

(502) Steam Expenses

4,023,916

3,888,998

{503) Steam from Other Sources

[e-BESE R L4, ) PR N | LN oY

{Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

w

{505) Electric Expenses

959,008

930,481

—-
(=)

(506) Misceltaneous Stearmn Power Expenses

2,217,509

2,209,213

-
—_

(507) Rents

9,024

9,024

-
[+

(509) Allowances

-
w

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12}

Y
L

Maintenance

-
(4.

{510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

760,322

96,501,150

715,392

-
=23

{511) Maintenance of Structures

866,028

1,204,161

—_
-~

{512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

10,216,956

8,242,775

-
[=2]

{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

3,403,473

2,306,831

-
w

(514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant

2,109,918

2,591,645

ha
o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

17,356,698

15,150,804

na
Py

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20}

113,948 494

22

B. Nuclear Power Generation

23

Operation

24

{517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

111,651,954

25

{518) Fuel

26

{519) Coolants and Water

27

{520) Steam Expenses

28

{521) Steam from Other Sources

29

{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30

(523} Electric Expenses

31

(924) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32

(525) Rents

33

TOTAL Qperation {(Enter Total of linas 24 thru 32)

34

Maintenance

35

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36

(529) Maintenance of Structures

37

{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Eguipment

38

{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39

(532} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuciear Plant

40

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of iines 35 thru 39)

41

TOTAL Powsr Production Expenses-Nuc. Power {Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

42

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43

Operation

44

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45

{536} Water for Power

46

{537) Hydraulic Expenses

47

(538) Electric Expenses

48

{539) Miscellanecus Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

45

{540) Rents

50

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 43)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respendent
Electric Energy, Inc. @) L

This Report Is:
(1} [X])An Original

F] A Resubmisston

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1)

i)

Year/Pernod of Report
End of

2005/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amouni for previous year is not derived from previcusly reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

()

di\moun or
urrent Year
(b}

51

C. Hydraulic Pewer Generation (Continued)

52

Maintenance

53

{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

Amount for
Pravicus Year

()

54

{542) Maintenance of Structures

55

{543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56

{544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57

{545) Maintenance of Miscelianecus Hydraulic Plant

58

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tetal of lines 53 thru 57)

59

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (to: of iines 50 & 58}

50

O. Other Power Generation

g1

Operation

62

{546} Operation Supervision and Enginearing

63

{547} Fuel

64

(548) Generation Expenses

65

(549) Miscellansous QOther Power Generation Expenses

66

{550) Rents

67

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)

55

Maintenance

68

(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

70

(552) Maintenance of Structures

71

{553} Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

72

{554} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant

73

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

74

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Otner Power {Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

75

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

78

{655) Purchased Fower

1,852,450

77

(556) System Control and Load Dispatching

78

{6557) Other Expenses

78

TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)

1,882,450

80

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 4°, 59, 74 & 79)

115,800,944

81

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82

Operation

83

{560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

100,707

84

{561) Load Dispatching

231,481

85

(562) Station Expenses

501.6540

85

{563} Overhead Lines Expenses

899

87

{564) Underground Lines Expenses

88

{565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

89

{566} Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

90

(567} Rents

315,649

315.648

EX

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90)

92

Maintenance

23

{568) Maintenance Supervision and Zngineering

1.250,376

)
<+

{569) Maintenance of Structures

35

{570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

440.330

201,469

36

{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

27,449

42 544

97

(572} Maintenance of Underground Lines

38

{573) Mamtenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

89

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98)

477779

244.013

100

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 81 and 99)

728,155

101

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102

Operation

103

{580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

1,675,793

FERC FORM NOC. 1 {ED. 1293}
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| Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued}

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

{a)

é\moun of
urrent Year
{b)

104

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

105

(581) Load Dispatching

Amount for
Previous Year

106

(582) Station Expenses

107

{583) Overhead Line Expenses

108

(584) Underground Line Expenses

108

{585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

110

(586) Meter Expenses

18,130

22,738

111

{587 Customner Installations Expenses

112

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

113

(5848) Rents

114

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thry 113)

115

Maintenance

18,130

116

(580} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

22,739

117

{591) Maintenance of Structures

118

{582) Maintenance of Station Eguipment

118

(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

120

(594} Maintenance of Underground Lines

121

{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

{596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

123

{597} Maintenance of Meters

124

{598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

125

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124)

126

TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125)

127

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

128

Operation

18,130

129

{901) Supervision

22,738

130

{902) Meter Reading Expenses

131

(903) Customer Records and Coliection Expenses

132

{804) Uncollectible Accounts

133

{6{15) Miscellaneocus Customer Accounts Expenses

134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Totai of lines 129 thre 133)

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

Operation

137

{907) Supervision

138

{908) Customer Assistance Expenses

139

(809) Informational and Instructional Expenses

140

{910) Miscellaneous Custormner Service and informational Expenses

141

TOTAL Cust. Service and [nformation. Exp. {Total lines 137 thru 140)

142

6. SALES EXPENSES

143

Operation

144

{911) Supervision

145

{912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

145

(913) Advertising Expenses

147

(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148

TOTAL 8ales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)

149

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150

Qperation

151

(920) Administrative and General Salaries

3,349,631

3,047,358

152

{921) Office Supplies and Expenses

549,316

494,745

153

(Less) (922} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 322



Name of Respondent T1his Re gn Eg:_ o Eﬁte Sf R$pon Year/Perod of Repaort
Eizctric Energy, Inc. 52; L AnRe;Eg:;ssion (f (;‘ a, Y1) Endof __2005/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reperted figures, explain in footnote.
Lin= Account é\moun for Armount for
Ne. wrrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b} (c)
154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) /
155 | {923) Qutside Services Employed 3,375,434
156 | (824) Property Insurance 630,070 1,018,270
157 |{925) Injuries and Damages 762,087 525,689
1£8 {(826) Employee Pensions and Benefits 7,276,743 5,108,824
1£9 | (927) Franchise Requirements
1€0 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 436,379 243,137
161 1{929) (Less} Duplicate Charges-Cr.
162 {(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 11,468 1,805
163 |(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 62,834 26,590
164 | (831) Rents
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 151 theu 164)
165 | Maintenance
167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 17,292,063 13,842,852
169 | TOTAL Eiec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 134,836,202 167,256 667

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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. (1) An Original {Mo, Da, YT) End of 2005/04
Electric Energy, Inc. (2) [ ]A Resubmission ! A

PUﬁCHA ED POWER (Account 555)
{inctuding power exchanges

| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘ Year/Period of Report
]

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any sefttements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do nct abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a fooinoie any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. tn column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliabte even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For alt transaction identifted as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate~term fim service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means lenger than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each peried of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or ionger. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from & designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as ail
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Stafistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
(Fotte Aatons) e T e L
y NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) (€} (d) (e) {)
1 }Associated Companies:
2 [Union Electric.Compariy.. .o SF "
3 | Louisville/Gas & Eléctric Company IS 11
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326




Mame of Respondent This Repaort ICSJ: | Dl\?te Bf R\gport Year/Penod of Report
1 X [An Origina o, Da, Yr
Electric Energy, tnc. EQ; [[;_IA Resgbmissmn (/ / } End of 2005/Q4

PURCHASED POWER(Account 555% (Continued)
Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. tn column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, ar, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under whick service, as
ilentified in column (b), is provided.

1. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longe*) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthiy non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the
average monthly ceincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in cclumns {d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {(60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the mstered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6 Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Repart demand charges in column (j). energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other typas of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in colurnn (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiemant by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. !f the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes cerain credits or charges coverad by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the fast line of the schedule. The total amaount in column (g) must be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, tine 10. The total amount in column {h} must be reporied as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reportec as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations foliowing all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER .
MegaWatt Hours Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours [2emand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total  (j+k+) No.
Received Defiverad (%) (S; ($) of Settlement (&)
{9) (h) (i) 0] (k 0] {m}
P
40,950 1,746.850 1,746,850 2
3,200 105,600 105,600 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2
13
14
44 150 1,852,450 1,852 450

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, inc.

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

IR

2005/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: a

Union Electric Company owns 40% of the common stock of Electric Energy,

Inc.

[Schedule Page: 326  Line No.:3 Column: a

Louisville Gas & Electric Company is the parent of Kentucky Utilities Company, which owns

20% of the common stock of Electric Energy,

Inc.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent P'his Ra %!1 I(s);r | (Date Bf Rgp)on Year/Period of Report
) ) 1) [X1An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
: , End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, fnc. {2) "] A Resubmission I —————

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456%
(Inciuding iransactions referred to as 'wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of etectricity, {.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utiiities, cooperatives, other public authorities,

qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and uHimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (g}, {b) and (c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or

public authority that the energy was raceived from and in column () the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.

Frovide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acienyms. Explain in a footnote

any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a}, (b} or (c)

4. In column {d} enier a Statistical Classification code based on the criginal contractual terms and conditicns of the service as follows:

FNQO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Tarm Firm Poin: to Point
ransmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Pcint to Point Transmission

Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments, Use this code

for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reponing periods. Provide an explanation in a faotnote for

each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Paymert By Energy Received From Energy Celivered To Statistical
(Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi~
{Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) (Foatnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Line
NO.

Ml =

&)

DNl b

10

12

13

14

15

17

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 328




.| Name of Respondent H‘)is Rﬁfm fé-‘ Dw?te Bf Rep)on Year/Period of Report
A X ] An Qriginal (Mo, Da, yr End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. (2) []A Resubmission i -

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456)(Continded)

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

Is.

contract.

In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. |n column (f), report the
designation for the subsiation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Reportin column {h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in columnn (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and expiain.
8. Report in column {i) and (j} the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate
Schedule of
Tariff Number
(e)

Point of Receipt
(Subsatation or Cther
Designation)

Point of Delivery
(Substation or Other
Designation)

(g}

Biiling
Demand
(MW)
(h}

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Line

MegaWatt Hours
Re(:(f_:)ived
i

WMegaWatt Hours Noa.
Deii(\ﬁared

wlof =~ |||

-
(=]

—y
-

-
1+

-
w

sk
F-Y

-
w

Y
[+]

-
~

le

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

Eisctric Energy, Inc.

This Report is:

{1} [X]An Criginal
{2) [_]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yr}

1/

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2005/Q4

TRANEMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeiing')

rendered.

g, In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amaounts as shown on bills or vouchers. in column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In cotumn (1}, provide revenues from energy charges reiated to the
arnount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from ali cther charges on bilis or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustmenis. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colurnn (m). Report in column () the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settliement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and {j) must be reponed as Transmissicn Received and Transnussion Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote eniries and provide explanations following all required daia.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
%
(k)

Energy Charges
{5}
(1)

(Other Charges)
{$)
{m)

Tctal Revenues {3) Line
(k+l+m) No.
n

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. %)) An Original (Mo, Da, Yry £nd of 2005/Q4
@ EJA Resubmission {/

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
{Including transactions referred 10 as "wheeling”)

1. Report ali transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity pravided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the guarter,
2. In column {a) report each company or public autharity that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote any ownership interast in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-io-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in colurnn {¢) and {d) the 1otal megawatt hours received angd delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. Report in column (&), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. in calumn () report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of alf
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary settlermneant was made, enter zero in column {h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settflement,
inciuding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
§. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the tast line.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Electric Energy, Inc.

Line ) TRANSFER OF ENERG EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY CTHERS
No. Namf: of Company or.F’Lbeic Stat_istica.il _Wr?gl}:satt- Mar?ggﬁ' 8&2:322 é:ﬁ:rggs gﬁ}g:e;s Total Cost of
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification | Recelved Delrvered (5? (Sr)g (S;J Transgmsmn
(@ (v) (© (@) (e) U (a) 3
1
2
3
4
5
3]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report 1s:
(! An Qriginal
{2}[ ] AResubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Pericod of Report

End of

2005/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {(Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

,_
zE

)
Sz

Description
@)

Amount

{b)

Industry Association Dues

P

54,967

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhicrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

2,692

Oth Expn =>=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

5,175

D~ ]| N

43 | TOTAL

62.834

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94}
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.| Name of Respondent '(!‘1h)i3 Re oArt Ics> o (Dr\ﬁte Bf R‘?p)o” Year/Period of Report
) n Original o, Da, ¥y End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. (2) DA Resubmission 1) EEe—
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accaunt 463, 404, 405)
. {Except amortization of aguisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (¢} Depreciation Expense for Asset

Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant {Account 404); and {e) Amortization of Other Slectric

Plant {Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric piant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis useti to

compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.,

3. Report all available information calted for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes

to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a} each plant subaccount,

account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. ldentify at the bottom of SBection C the type of plant

included in any sub-account used.

tn cotumn {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotais by functional Classifications and showing

composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the

method of averaging used.

For columns (¢), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional ¢classification Listed in column

[(a). ¥ plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in cofumn (f) the type mortaiity curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in cotumn (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If

composite depreciation aceounting is used, report available infermation called for in columns {b) through {g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of repotied rates, stale at

the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Arnortization of
Line : o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of
Mo Functionat Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant QOther Eiectric Total
- (Account 403) {Account 403.1} {Account 404} Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b) {c} {d) (e) {f
1]Intangible Plant
21Steam Production Plant
3INuclear Production Plant
4{Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
§)0ther Production Plant
7| Transmission Plant
8|Distribution Plant
9| General Plant
10)Comimen Plant-Electric 12,858,051 12,858,051
11|TOTAL 12,858,051 12,858,051

8. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336




Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) | An Original

(2) !:‘A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. ¥}

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2005/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Facters Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line

Account Na.

(a)

Jepreclable
Plant Base
{In Thousands)
(&)

lzstimated
Avg. Service

(c)

Net

Salvags
Life (Percent)
{d)

Apphied
Depr. ratss
{Percent)
(e)

Mortalty
Curve

Tﬁe

Average
Remaining
Life

(g}

iz

Note: As disclosed

13

in footnote 1 ()

1

I

on page 123.3, EE!

15

records depreciation

16

based on MACRS for the

17

respective class

of assets,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Electric Energy, Inc.

Name of Respondent This Repot is:
. 1)

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2005/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPEN

ES

deferred in previous years.

‘| 1. Report particulars {details} of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns {1) and {c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current vear's amortization of amounts

Line Description

No. | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility
{c)

Total Deferred
Expense for in Account
Current Year .182.3 aft

{b) + (c} Beginning of Year
(c) (e)

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

436,379

436,378

{payment of 2005 charges under 18 CFR

section 382)

461 TOTAL

436,379

436,379

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12.9%)

Page 350



Name of Respandent
Eiectric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
nm An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

S

000} may be grouped.

Show in column (k) any expensss incurred in prior years which are being amorniized. List in column (a) :he period of amortization.
List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or ather accounts,
Minor items (less than 325

yavn

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTEZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Department
y

AccolUnT
No.
{g)

Amouni

(r)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

{

Conira
Azcount

i

Amount

k)

Deferred in Lin
Account 182.3

e

End olf Year Na.

Electric

8928

436,379
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=
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. [ Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1 An Original (Mo, Da, 1} End of 2005/Q4
{2} A Resubmission [ e

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, ANO DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:

{1) Generation
a. hydroelectric

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intermnally:

i. Recreation fish and wildlife

it Ofher hydroelectric
b, Fossil-fuel steam
¢. Intemal combustion or gas turbine

d. Nuclear

e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection

"11, Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects {Identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work camied with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeabie to
others {See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

[3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
{4} Distribution
{5) Environment {other than equipment)
(8) Other {Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incumed
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Exiernally:
{1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
Powar Research institute

Line
No.

Classification

(@

Description

(b)

plo|l~N|laoj]lealwlinng -

-
=]

-
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

az

33

34

35

36

37

38

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-87})
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Name of Respondent (T1h)is T:% OAn Ié,) ) (Er)\’?te Bf R\?p)ort Year/Pericd of Report
- ) %] AN Criginal o, Da, Yr £ 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc, 2) ]A Resubmission ) Endof

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES {Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3} Research Support to Nuciear Power Groups

{4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

{5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed intemally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
brefly describing the specific area of R, D & D {such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, avtomation, measurement, insulation, type cf appliance, efc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify ilems by type of R, D& D
activity.
4. Show in column {2) the account nurmber charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitatized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e]
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
& if costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activifies or projects, submit estimates for columns {¢), (d}, and (f) with such amcunts identified by
"Est.”
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs ncurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortizec Line

Currezrcl:g Year Current Year Aecount Amount Accumutation No.
{c) (e} (f) (g}

= o =

af =~} |

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 353




| Name of Respondent This Report Is:
1 (1 An Originat

Electric Energy, Inc. 2) DA Resubmission

1o

Date of Report Year/Period of Repori
{Mo, Ba, ¥r) Endof  2005/Q4

DISTRIBUTICN OF SALARIES AND WAGES

giving substantially correct resulis may be used.

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amaounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Piant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. in determining this segregation of salaries and wages cnginally charged to clearing accounts, a methot of approximation

Line Classification
No.
{a}

Electric
Operation
Production

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b}

6,862,350

Transmission

743,167

Distribution

15,830

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Wl ] =

Administrative and General

3,179,485

-
o]

TOTAL Operation {Enter Totat of lines 3 thru @)
Maintenance
Production

-
-

-
[~

10,800,832

6,572,529

—
(4]

Transmission

48,752

-
-

Distribution

—
(S

Adrministrative and Generat

-
a1}

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)
Total Operation and Maintenance
Production {Enter Total of lines 3 and 12}

-
-~

—_
[ao]

8,621,281

13,434,879

-
w

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

791,919

h
[=]

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

15,830

N
a

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6}

N
N

Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from fing 7)

A+
2

Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

N
B

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15)

3,179,485

[\+)
th

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
Gas

Qperation

Production-Manufactured Gas

2]

)
-

[\
[>]

17.422,113

B

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dav.}

W
j=]

Other Gas Supply

w
jut4

Storage, LNG Teminaiing and Processing

(4]
1%

Transmission

w
w

Distribution

g

Customer Accounts

]
L4)]

Customer Service and Informational

o
=]

Sales

5]
~

Administrative and General

()
=]

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
Maintenance
Production-Manufactured Gas

[
w

f-3
=]

F-
-

Production-Natural Gas

;Y
o

Other Gas Supply

F-S
[

Storage, LNG Teminaling and Processing

S
B

Transmission

F-Y
(&)

Distribution

H
N

Adrministrative and General

FN
b

TOTAL Maint. {Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

— Allecation of
Payroll charged for Total
Cleanng? Accounts

c) {d)

17,422,113

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 354




Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
1) [¥]An Original

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2005/Q4

(2) E:]A Resubmission
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of

i&iri Payroll charged for
Distribution Cigaring F)\c%ounts
c

)]

48| Total Operation and Maintenance:

48 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

30 | Production-Natural Gas (Inctuding Exp!. and Dev.} (Total lines 29,
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

52! Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

531 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44}

54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34}

46 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 | Sales {Line 36}

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59 | TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of kines 49 thru 58)
60 | Other Utility Departments

61| Operation and Maintenance

62 | TOTAL Ali Utility Dept. {Total of lines 25, 59, and 61} 17,422,113 17,422,113

63 | Utility Plant

64 | Construction {By Utility Departments)

65 | Electric Plant 312,315 312,315
66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other (provide details in footnote):
68 | TOTAL Construction {Total of lines 65 thru 67) 312.315 312,315

68| Plant Removal {By Ulility Departmenis)

2,038 2,038

70 | Electric Plant

71| Gas Plant

72 | Other {provide details in footnote):

73| TOTAL Plant Removal (Totai of ines 70 thru 72)

74 | Other Accounts (Specify, orovide details in footnote):
75 | Transfer to Wholly Gwned Subsidiaries 90,888 90,888

2,038 2.038

95| TOTAL Gther Accounts 80,888 90,888
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 17,827 354 17.827.354

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355



o

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) [J A Resubmission Iy End of 2005/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property camied in the utility’s accaunts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant instruction 13, Common Utility Piant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Alsc show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumutated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of aliocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the cornmon utility piant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of aliccation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

FE

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 356




Name of Respondent E’ﬂis F[’.e %t‘l I(s): I (Date gf Report Year/Period of Report
) n Origina Mo, Da, Y1) c

N nd of 2005/Q4

Electric Energy, Inc. (2} A Resubmission I o

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shaown in column (&) for the year as specified in QOrder No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

tn columns for usage, repor: usage-reiated billing determinant and the unit of measure,
(1) On line 1 columns (b}, {c), (d), {e). (fy and (g} repert the amount of ancillary services purchased and sald during the year.

{2) On line 2 columns (b} {c}, {d), (e), {f), and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control s2rvices purchased and sald
during the year.

{3) Online 3 columns (b} {c), (d}, {&), (f), and {g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response sarvices purchased and sold
duving the year.

(4} On line 4 columns (b}, (c}, {d}, {2), (f), and (g} report the amount of energy imbaiance services purchased and sold during the year.

{(5) On lines 5 and 8, columns (b), (c), (d). (e), {f), and (g) report the amount of oaerating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period.

(6) On line 7 columns (b}, {c), (d}, (2), (f), and (g) report the total amaunt of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other anciilary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Y-=ar
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Retated Billing Deierminant
Unit of unit of
Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dollars
No (a) (k) (c) (d) (e} N {g)
{ 1{Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 3,406 | MW-Day 5,562
| 2jReactive Supply and Vollage 3,606 | MW-Day 29,428
! 3tRequlation and Frequency Respanss 3,406 MW-Day 36.104
| 4{Energy Imbalance
! 5[|Operating Reserve - Spmning
[ &{Operating Reserve - Supplement
E TfOther
8|Total (Linas 1 thru 7) 10.218 71,094
i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398



. Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Reporl Is:

(1 An Original
(2) [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Pa, ¥r)
i

Year/Period of Report

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

.| {1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system.

(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
{3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and () the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column {b}.

{4) Report on Columns {e) through (j) by month the systemn' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definifion of each statistical ctassification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Electric Energy, Inc.

Line

No.l  Maonth

(a)

Monthiy Peak
MW - Total

{b)

Day of
Manthly
Peak

(c)

Hour of
Monthly
Peak

(d)

Firm Network
Semice tor Sel

(e)

Firm Network
Sewvice for
Others

{f)

Long-Term Firm
Paint-to-point
Reservations

()

Other Long-
Temn Firm
Service

{f

Short-Term Firm
Point-to-paint
Reservation

{n

Other
Sewice

{

January

173

11

175

February

244

14

240

March

Total for Quarter 1

42

3

15

420

May

201

19

0

Jung

Total for Quarter 2

20

1
2]
3
4
5| Apal
6
7
8
9

duiy

20

12

206

10| August

11 Seprember

12} Total for Quarter 3

13 Octeber

14| November

15| Decomber

16} Total for Quarter 4

17} Total for Yearto
Date/Year

62

626

FERC FORM NOQ. 1/3-Q (NEW, 07-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report |82 Date Bf Rsport Year/Perind of Report
) 1y AR Onginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Electric Energy, Inc. 2 EjA Resubmission ' End of 2005/Q4
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report helow the information calied for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchangeii and wheeled during the year.

Line ltem Megavat: Hours Line Yem MegaWatt Hours
N, Ne:.
{a} (0} (a) (b)
1SOURCES OF ENERGY 21{DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2]Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22{Sales o0 Uitimate Consumers (including 51,495
3|Steam 7.8581,5897] Interdepartmental Sales)
4{MNuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5|Hydro-Conventional thstruction 4, page 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale {See 7.807.373
7lCiher instruction 4, page 311.}
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Fumished Without Charge
9{Net Generatton {Enter Total of lines 3 7.881,897] <6|Energy Used by the Company (Electiic
through B) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 44 15p] £7|7Total Energy Losses 57,179
11|Power Exchanges: ZBJTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7,826,047
12|Raceived 273 (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Delivered
14fNet Exchanges (Line 12 minus ling 13)
15|Transmission For Qther {Wheeiing)
16|Received
17{Delivered
18{Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
18| Transmission By Cthers Losses
20|TOTAL (Enter Total of ines 9, 10, 14, 18 7,926,047
and 18)
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a



. | Name of Respondent g;fys Rgrt Ié:_ i J(:)N?te 'Sf RYep)od Year/Period of Report
; X} An Crigina o, Da, Y1 End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. {2) [T]A Resubrnission I n —_——

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

.t (1) Repart the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or mare power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required
information for each non- integrated system.

{2) Report on line 2 by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month.

(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resate. Include in the monthiy amounts any energy iosses associated with the sales.

{4) Report on iine 4 by manth the system's monthiy maximurn megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.

{5) Report onlines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported on line 4.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Electric Energy. Inc.

ne o Festir ™ MONTHLY PEAK
No. Month Total Monthiy Energy Associated Losses Megawatts {See Insir. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) {b) (c} {d) (e) {f

29| January 727,299 719,807 175 11 5
30 February 882,730 658,613 240 14 2
31[March 732,326 725,333 5 3 15
32 April 622,672 617,729
33 May ‘ 590,385 573,874 204 19 2
34{June 690,689, 684,601 5 20 12
35| July 694,089 687,832 0
36} August 707,775 701,957 0
37{ Septermnber 664,401 658,931 0
38| October 564,614 559,878 0
391 November 545,946 498,129 o
40| December 733,121 719,689 0
41 TOTAL 7,926,047 7,807,373

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b



tame of Respandent This Report ts: Date: of Repart
o E | n An Original {Mo. Da, ¥r)
Electric Energy, Inc. {2 []A Resubmission i

YearPerod of Report |

End of 2005/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for plant in Service only.
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

ac a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give data which is available, speciiving fered. 3

2. Large plants are steam plants with mnstalled capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or rmore. Report in
3. indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated

more than one ptant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant,

tharm basis report the Btu content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.
per unit of fuei burned (Line 41} must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20.

fuw2l ts burned in a plant furnish only the compaosite heat rate for all fuels bumed.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost

If any empiovees attend
3. Uf-3as is used and purchased on a

8. If more than one

Line ltem Plant Plant
No Name: Etectric Energy. Inc Name::
() (b (c)
1 |Kind of Ptant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam
2 | Type of Constr (Conventional, Cutdoor, Bailer, ete) Full Qutdoor
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1951
4 |Year Last Unit was Instailed 1855
5\ Total Installed Cap {(Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MwW) 1086.00 0.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Flant - MW (60 minutes) 240 0
7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 8760 0
& [Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatls) 1011 0
9{ When Not Limited by Condensar Water 1023 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 1011 0
11 |Average Number of Empioyees 258 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 7881897 0
13 {Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 1517462 0
14 | Structures and improvements 52678228 0
15| Equipment Costs 315323791 Q
161 Asset Retirement Costs 1098922 0
17 | Total Cost 370618403 0
18 )Cost per KW of installed Capacity {fing 17/5) including 344.2692 0.0000
19 {Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1232895 0
20| Fuel 88149444 0
21| Ceoolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 4023916 0
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transfemed (Cr) 0 0
[ 25 Electric Expenses 959008 0
' 25 ! Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2217509 0]
27 | Rents 9024 0
23| Alowances 0 0
29 | Maintenance Supervisicn and Enginearing 760322 0
30 { Maintenance of Structures 866029 &)
21| Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 10216956 0
2 i Maintenance of Electric Plant 3403473 o]
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuciear) Plant 2109818 0
34| Total Production Expenses 113848494 o]
351 Expenses per Net KWh 14,4570 0.0000
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas. Qil, ar Nuclear) Coal Qit Gas
7 | Unit (Coal-tons/Cil-barrel/Gas-mci/Nuclear-indicate) Tons Gals MCF
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 4852354 54 186158 0 0 0
34 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear) 8340 137649 1039 0 o] 0
40 | Avg Cost of Feeliunit, as Delvd f.o.b. dunng year 16.790 2.050 9.840 0.000 0.000 0.000
| 43| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 17.571 2.060 5.840 0.000 0.000 0.000
4z | Average Cosl of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 1.067 0.000 3.000 0.000 G.000 .000
45 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.011 0.000 0.000 0.200 0.000 0.000
l 44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10420.000 10.200 0.Q00 0.200 0.000 0.000
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.| Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. 8; DianzgS;:::SSion tr;m; Da, Y1) Endof  2005/Q4
] STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants){Continved)
9. ttems under Cost of Piant are based on U. 3. of A. Accounts. Produttion expenses do not include Purchased Power, Systern Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.  10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 an Line 32, *“Maintenance of Electric Flant.” Indicate plants
designed for paak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turhine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if 8 gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the stearn plant. 12, If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly exptain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming plant type fuet used, fue! enrichment type and guantity for the
report period and other physicat and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Name: Name: No.
(d) (e (f
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
© 0 0 5]
0 0 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
0 0 u} 10
D o] o 11
s} 0 0 12
0 0 0 13
0 a gl 14
0 o 0 15
0 D 0 16
0 0 8] 17
0.0000 0.6000 0.0000 18
0 0 0 19
0 0 o 20
0 0 07 2
0 0 o] 22
0 0 0 23
0 0 8] 24
0 0 o] 25
4} 0 D 26
0 4 0 27
0 0 0 28
0 0 ¢ 29
0 G 0 30
0 0 0 Kyl
] 0 0 32
0 0 4] 33
0 0 1] 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 35
36
37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
0 0 0 v} 0 [ 0 0 0 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 G.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 (0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 £.000 42
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 403



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repornt
) {m ] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) 2005/04
Electric Energy, Inc. 2) |::|A Resubmission I Endof _

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro piants of 10,000 Kw or more of instalied capacity (name plate ratings)

2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Feceral Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a jaint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote.  If licensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, repert on tine 11 the approximate average number of empioyees assignable to each

plant.

Line ltemn FERC Licensed Froject No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. Ja}
No. Plant Name: Plant Name:
(a) e {c}

Kind of Piant {Run-of-River or Storage)
Piant Construction type (Conventional ar Outdeor)

Year Originatly Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total installed cap {(Gen name plate Rating in MW}

Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts {60 minutes) 0 0

Plant Hours Connect to Load

gl |l jea]ra] -

Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

91! (a) Uncer Most Favorabie Oper Conditions 0 0
181 {b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 0 0
13 [Cost of Piant
14| Land and Land Rights ¢] 0
15| Structures and Improvements 0 0
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and VW aierways 0 0
17 | Equipment Costs 0 o
18 | Roads, Railrpads, and Bridges 0 o]
18| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0]
20| TOTAL cost (Totai of 14 thru 19) Q 0
Z1| Cost per KW of installec Capacity (line 20/ 5) 0.00400 0.0000
22 |Production Expenses
23| Operation Supervision and Engineering 9} 0
24 | Water for Power O 0
25| Hydraulic Expenses 0 0
26| Electric Expenses 0 0
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 0 0
28 | Rents 0 o]
29| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
30| Maintenance of Structures 0 0

| 21! Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
32t Maintenance oi Elecinc Plani o] 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant C 0
| 34| Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 0 0
35| Expenses per net KWh 0.0000 0.0000

1
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.| Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
(H An Original

2) E] A Resubmission

Date of Rsport Year/Period of Report
“‘fof Da. ¥} Endof  2005/04

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) {Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System controi and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No.

0

FERC Licensed Project No. 0

FERC lLicensed Project No. 8] Line
Plant Name: Piant Name: Plant Nama: No.
) (e) _ M
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0] 6
0 0 of 7
o
0 0 o] 9|
0 0 o] 10
o o of M
a 2 a

e
[+

14

13

16

17

18

18

ocljlojo|elo|lefo

=2 k=R E=RE=0 =3 i~]

(=2 =2 =3 k=R i=2 R=R E~]

20

0.0000

0.0000

o
[=]
=)
S
=]

21

22
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

clololojo{jajololojoilolo

cljlo|e(joje|@elo|lo|loleo|o

olojojolelo|oioloioc|o|lo

e
o
@
<)
<3

0.0000

0.0000

35
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeat/Period of Report
. ) {1)  [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n) 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, tnc. 2) [:] A Resubmission i End of

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Piants)

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
2 footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, repon on line & the approximate average number ol employees assignable to each
piant,

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts srescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expensies,”

Line Itern FERC Licensad Praject No.
No. Plant Name:
(a) (b}

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Qutdoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total installed cap (Gen name ptate Rating in MW)

Net Peak Demaind on Ptant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load Whiie Generating

Net Piant Capability {in megawatts)

===

Average Number of Employees

da]

Generation, Excilusive of Plant Use - Kwh

e
<

Energy Used for Pumping

A

Net Qutput for Load (iine 9 - ling 10} - Kwh

12 1Cost of Plant

13| Land and Land Rights

141 Struciures and Improvements

15| Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

16} Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

17 | Accessory Electric Equipment

18] Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment

18| Reads, Railroads, and Bridges

201 Asset Retirement Costs

211 Total cost {total 13 thru 20)

22 Costper KW of installed cap (iine 21/ 4)

23 |Production Expenses

24 | Operation Supervision and Engineering

25| Water for Power

26 j Pumped Storage Expenses

27) Electric Expenses

28| Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses

28| Rents

30| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

31| Maintenance of Structures

4Z | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

331 Maintenance of Eiectric Plant

34| Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant

35| Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

46 | Pumping Expenses

37| Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)

28| Expenses per KWh (line 37/ 9)
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.1 Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is:
) An Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Ba, Yr)

1

Year/Pericd of Repornt
End of 2005/Q4

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) (Continued)

€. Pumping energy (Line 13} is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accuratety computed leave Lines 36, 37
and 38 blank ang describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each
station or other source that individualty provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as
reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individuatty provide less than 10 percent of total pumping
energy. if contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERC Licensed Project No,
Plant Name:

{©)

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:
(d)

Plant Name:

FERC Licensed Proiect No.

Line
No.
(e
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[Name of Respondent Lh)is Rfe OArt Ig: o Date gf Repart Year/Period of Repart
! ) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. 2) [jA Resubmissian I Endof _

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas tuthine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of tess than 10,000 Kw instailed capacity (name plate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from cothers, operated uncer a license from
thiz Federal Energy Regulatery Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statemerd of the facts in & footnote. If licensed project,
give project number in footnote.

Year | Installed Capacity Net Peak Net Generation
Line Name of Plant Orig. [Name Plate Rating Demand E:cluding Cost of Plant
No. Const. {tn MW) Plant Lise

W
(a) (b) (c) (6%3'"" (&) M

(] =Y

|~ | b AW

11

12

13

14

13

16

17

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

:

28

\
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4 Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, inc.

This Report Is:
(1 Ar Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T1)
f

Year/Period of Report

End of

2005/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

Page 403. 4.

3. List ptants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, intemal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instrugtion 11,

If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.
combinations of steam, hydro intermnal combustion ar gas turbine equipment, repor each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

5. if any plant is equipped with

Plant Cost (lncl Asset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

i)

Cperation
Exc'l. Fuel

(h)

Production Expenses

Fuel Maintenance

()

Kind of Fuel
{k)

Fuel Costs {in cents
(per Million Biu)
]

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent I This Re ir’s Ig | [?\?te Bf R\(Ieport Year/Pariod of Report
1 n Origina g
Electric Energy, Inc. gz)) Bl Regfg:mssm { ; O, 2. Endof __2005/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1 Report information concemning tranismission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal valtage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Repaort transrnission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Unifarm System of Accounis. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual tines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are includec in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: {1) single pole wood or steel; (2} H-frame wood, or steel poles: (3) tower,
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not e distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns {f) and (g} the iotal pole miles of each transmission line. Show in coiumn {f} the pole miles of fine on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole mites cf line on structures the cost of which is reported for another fine. Report
pole miies of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the line designated.

ST i el | SR T
No. other than unfidergrolmn i|ne=s
60 cycle. 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit mites) Of
- On Structure | Un Structures| ojrcuits
From To Operatmg Designed Structure of Line of Ancther
{a) ) {c) (d} (€) Des'ﬁrr)]atw %155 {h)
BRI Joppa DOE Bus 161.00 161.00[Stee! Tower 10.20
2 ant Wood H
3
4| X-2 Joppa DOE Bus 161. 161.00{Steel Tower 10.20
5 and Wood H
6
7|¥-3 Joppa DOE Bus 161.00 161.00[Steel Tower 9.80
B and Wood H
9
10| Z-4 Joppa DOE Bus 1671.00 161.00] Stee! Tower 7.80
1 and Wood H
12
13|U-5 Joppa DOE Bus 181.04 161.00|Stee! Tower 8.50
14 and Wood H
13
16[ V-6 Joppa DOE Bus 161.000 161.00|Steel Tower 8.40
17 and Wood H
8
16{ Expenses
20| applicable
21|1o all lines
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
o I_ TOTAL 54,90 | _]
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I'Name of Responcent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repont
] Elettric Energy, inc. ?2; DinR(Z;S:)nr::ssion (th/ Da, Yr) End of __ 2005/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
'7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote i
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher veltage fines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column {g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from anather company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is net the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement expiaining the
arrangement and giving particuiars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-pwnar, of
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to anather company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether iessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colurnns {j) 1o {1) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (include in Cotumn () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
) . Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i) 0 {k} {1 (m) n (o) (p} No.
CSR 12,268 1,377,589 1,389,884 1
2
3
ACS R 12,264 573,696 585,961 4
5
&
WCS R 12,2684 1,381.528 1,393,793 7
B
g
IACS R 12,264 440,632 452,897 10
11
12
ACS R 12,265 1,412,613 1,424,878 13
14
15
WCS R 12,28H 480,144 492,409 16
17
18
19
20
834,727 477,779 315,649 1,728,159 2
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
3
32
33
34
35
73,590 5,666,212 5,739,802 934,727 477,779 315,649 1,728,158 36
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tNarne of Respondent ?‘;r;is F[‘.e gﬂ Ié:_ il ‘(Dﬁte Bf Rsp)oﬁ Year/Pernod of Report
‘ n Crigina o, Da, Y1
. End of 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, Inc. 2) [::IA Resubmissian hy ndof
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

minar revisions of lines.

1. Report below the information called for conceming Transmission lines added or altered curing the vear. It is not necessary to report

2. Proviae separate subhieadings for overheat and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. if aciual
costs of competed construction are not readily availabte for reporting columns (1) to (0), it is permissible 1o repott in these columns the

Line “LINE DESIGNATICN

ne

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUNTS PER STRUCTURE

Mo, From

(a)

To

(b}

Length
in
Miles
c}

Type
(d)

AVETage
Number per
Miles
(e

Present

{f)

Ultimate

(g}
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re
4!

2

ort Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

it

End of

Year/Period of Report
2005/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING Y|

—AR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (1} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column {m).

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than B0 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Size Specification

) (0]

Configuration
and Spacing

1]

Voltage

LINE COST

KV
(Ope(u;(a)tlng)

Land and
Land(;}ights

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures
{m)

Conductars
and Devices
tn)

Asset
Retire. Costs
(o)

Total
()]
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No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. :;; E%inRggl?t’]?‘silssi(m (Toj' Da, ¥r} Endof __2005/Gd4
SUBSTATIONS :
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
atiended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reponed far the individual stations in
calumn (f),
Linz VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation .
Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) (b) ic) (d} {e)
1{Joppa Steam Electric Station Main step-up 1€.00 161.00
2 [Joppa, IL transformer at
3 generation station
1
5} Joppa 345 Substation Transmission 161.00 345.00
6 Substation -
7 unattended
3
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
az
35
39
40
i
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‘Wame of Respondent This Repor Is. l(jrjte Bf R$’p)on Year/Period of Report

A ; M An Qriginal o, Da, ¥r End of 2005/04

Electric Energy, Inc. (2) []A Resubmission I, il
SUBSTATICNS (Continved)

increasing capacity.

15. Show in columns (1), {i}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converiers, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment far

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondeni. For any substation or equipment operated under iease, give name of iessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substaiion or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, expiain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party i$ an associated company.

Capacity of Substation
(In Service) {In Mva)

(f)

Number of
Transformers
In Service

{g)

Number ot
Spare
Transformers

(h}

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Line

Type of Equipment Number of Units | Totai Capacity | No.

4]

(In MVa)
(k)

1260

18
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Name of Respondent ahis Report IS Pﬁte Bf R\e}ep)orl Year/Period of Report
) An Original o, Da, Y1 2005/Q4
Electric Energy, inc. (2} A Resubmission /7 Endof
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES :

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Repert in columns {f} and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. Far each category of hadges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a foctnote.

Line item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Cumrency Other
No Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
' for-Sale Securities {net amount)

(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

2| Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reciassifications
from Acctl 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Yalue

4] Total (lines 2 and 3)

5 Balance of Accourt 219 gt End of
Preceding Guarter/Year

' 6} Batance of Account 218 at Beginning of
Current Year

7} Current Qtr/Yr to Date Rezlassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

8} Current Quarter/Year to0 Date Changes in
Fair Value

9} Total (lines 7 and 8)

10] Balance of Account 212 ai End of Current
Quarter/Year

(%)
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) Name of Respondert This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. E;i ﬁnRgggtI:r::ilssion (To.f' Da, ¥7) End of M‘i
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTWITIES
Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Farward from Comprehensive
Ne. Intarest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
(3] (9) {n} (1} {)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
L |
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INDEEX

Schedule Page No.

Aocrued and prepPaid CENEE . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 262-263
Accumulated Deferred IRCOME TAXESE ... ... .t it o ottt e e e e 234
272-277
Recumulaced provisions fcr depreciation of
common UTILITY BLADL « ottt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 358
LT T 0= o 219
VELLlAty Plant (SUMMATY] .o ettt et et e e et b e e e e e e e e e 2¢0-201
Advarices
from assoclated COmMDANLES . L. i i e e e e e e e 256-257
L L OW AT RS L Lt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 228-229

Amorcization

L T T L = 340

Of DUCh ear Cue ] e e e e e e e e 202-203
Appropriations of Retained EArnimgs ... ... vttt e e e 118-119
Agsociated Companies

2AVANTES SXOM o ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 255-257

corporations controlled Dy respondams .. o e e 103

CONETOl OVer TEeSPONABTIL ... Lt i et e e e i e e e e e e 102

INEET@ST O QEDL L0 .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 256-257
AUTESLATION . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e i
Balance sheet

LT a1 T = S irQ-iiz

T o e T 122-123
)4 U = 256-257
Tapital STOUK o e e 251

EXDEIIEE L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 254

PEmiUNS L L. e e e e 252

R o T T o 252

SUb s T I e L e e e e e e e e e 252
Cash [lows, STaLEMEINL Gl L . e e e e e e e e e e 120-121
Changes

ImpoTiant duTinD WERI L e 108-109
Construction

work in progress - commen Utilicy Dlanmt L. e e e 356

woTk AN Progress - BLeCLTIT L e e e e e 215

work in progress - osher utilify depRarom8nis: . .. e it et e e e e e e 200-201
Control

corporations TONTrolled DY respPONd Il . . ot e e e e e e e e e 103

over TYesPONAeNT .. .. e e e e e e e s 1e2
Corporation

oLl I R A = o o N 102

IMCOYPOTBTEE o ottt e it e ettt e et et et e et e e e e e e e e e e e icl
CPL, BacKgroUnd Inf Ormal dOn GOm0t i e e e e e e e e e e e e 10z
CPA Certification, Tnis ZeD0T T [ OTm .. . . e e e e T s 1
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INDEX {continued)

Schedule Page No.
Deferred
credits, OLRET ... . e e e e e e s 269
debits, MLISCELLANEOUS .. . .ttt ettt et e et et e e 233
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
AMOr Ll Zat O P OB Y L L L e e e e e e e e e e 272-273
income taxes accumulated - OULNET PrODETLY ... it u o at ot tatam e e et taan taae e et 274-275
income tames accumulated - other .,..,. N 276-277
income taxes accumulated - pollution comntrol facilimies ...ttt et . 234
Definitipns, this report form . ..............c.o....n. e e e e e e e e s iii
Depreciation and amortization
of common BELlaty Plamb .. e e e e e e e e e . 356
0f elecmric Dlame .. . e e e . 218
336-337
8 o/ = 1 . - 105
Disgount - premium on 1omg-Lemm debt ... ... e i 256-257
Distriburion of salariec and Wages . . ... .. e e e e e e e e 354-355
Dividend apprODPTIBLIONS . 1ttt it it i s et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1le-119
Earnings, ReCaIned . ... . .. e e e e e 118-1189
Electric energy account ...... e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e et e 401
Expenses
electric operation and MAiNCeNANCE . ... .. e e e e e 320-323
glectric operation and mairtenance, SUMMATY ., ..t vn v e ey a e e ie e e e e .. 323
unamertized debt ... L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ver-e.. 256
Exvraordinary property losses . ........ PEPREN et a it et iaa e e e e e e boo.. 230
Filing reguirements, this report form
General information ... ... ... e, e e . 101
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 e e e e e e . i-iv
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric (LaTOE) . .. i e e e e e e 406-407
pumped StOTaAge (LATGE) ... i e e e e vee.. 408-409
SMALTL PLal S . . o e e e e e e e 410-411
steam-elettric (LaTge) . . e o e e e e e e e e e 402-403
Hydro-eleCtiric generating plant STalistios ... e e e et e e 406-407
B L oL O oY i .= 101
Important changes QUILING YEAT . . i ittt it ta et tta et e et e e taa e e e e, 108-109
Income
statement Cf, by QeDartmMentS . ... ... e e e e 114-117
stactement of, for the year (See alsSo ITEVENUES) ... . ...t itat it ittt e e e cea .. 114-117
deductiong, miscellaneous amortiZatiON ... ..ttt i ot iint et ottt et tae s e e 340
deductionsg, other income deduCuion . ... .. ..t i e e 340
deductions, other INterest CHATOES ... ... ...ttt i et e e e et e 340
InCorDOTatIon AN O M E T O . .o e e e e e e e e 102
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INDEX {continued}

Interes:
charges, paid on long-term debt, adVANCTES, BLC ...ttt e e e

Investments

nonutilicy property ... .. R RN
supsidiary companies e e

cumuiated de

Investment tax credits,

Law, exzerpts applicable 2o this report form

Ligst of schedules, this report form ....... .......

Long-term debt L

Losseg-Extraordinary DIOPETTY ., ... .. .. e

Marerials and supplies .. e e . S
Miscellanecus general eXpPamnsSes ... ... .. ..ol iena.. e e e e P

Hotes
to balance sneet ...
o statement ol changes
—o statemant of ingcoms
to statement of rercained earnings
Nonucilicy
Nuclear fue

Wuclear cen

Cther
paid-in capital . ... . L. P PR e
donations received from stockhelders ... L. o oL, e e
gaing on resaie or cancellation of reazguired
caplval stock ... L PN
mizcellaneous pald-in capital ... Lo L
reduction in par or stated value of
:‘egul AUOTY ASSETIE | o ittt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
regulatory liabilities

Peaks, monthly, and output |

Plant, Common utility

Schedule Page No.

EXPeNSeS-E1leCTTIT0 . e e e e, . I - . 324 22
expenses-electric {BUMMAZY) ... e e e e P

accumuiated provizion for depreciation ....... ... oo e .

acquisition adiUSTmMeNIS ..ot et e et e e =)
allocated £to UTI1liCy GEParTMEILS . ..ttt ettt ot e et e m e e e e e g
compieted construction net olassifi=d (oL L. e e e e e e e 358
construction work in proQress ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25¢
BHEIIEES L i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . ... 35¢
Deld fOr fUTUT R LSE . e e e e e e 254
in gervice ... ..ol P, e e e e e e e e e s 256
leastd Lo OTIIEXS L e P 258

?lant data ..... e e e e e e e e e e e . .336-337
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il INDEX (continued)
i Schedule Page No.

Plant - electric

accumulated provision for GePreCiatiom . ..., i e s 219

CONSEIrUCLIion WOTK iDl PIOgTEES . .ttt i ittt et e et e et e e e e e et et e e e e et e 216

held for fubure USE . ... ... ... ettt sttt e e e e PP 214

In BEIVICE ittt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 204-207

leased L0 OLRBIS ... .. i e e e e e e e . 213
Plant - utility and accumulated provisicons for depreciation

amortization and depletion (summary) .............. JR [ e e e . 201
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred

income taxes ..... T 234
o o e o V- T 326-327
Premium and discount on long-term Gebh ... ...ttt et i e e e e e .. 256
Premium on capital stock .................. [ PR e e e e e e e 251
Prepaid taxes ...... b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 262-263
Property - losses, extraordinary .......... e e et a s et e e e e e s 230
Pumped storage generating plant SLabilSLios .. ... i it e e s 408-4089
Purchased power (including power eXCHENGES) ... ..ttt ittt it e e e e e 326-327
Reatgulired CaAPLILal BLOLK ..ttt it e e s et e e e e e e PN 250
Reacgquired long-term Gebh ... ... i i i e e e e e e e 256-257
Recelvers ' CertiflCatas .. e e e .. 256-257
Reconciliarion of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal income LaxeS ... .vivineiinnnnnen... e e e e 261

Regulatory commission expenses deferred . ... .. ... .t e e e r et e PP 233
Regulatory COmMMiSSion expensSes for YeaT ... .ui. vttt it ettt e m e et e .. 350-351
Research, development and demOnSEtration ACEiVILIES ...t ittt o in it i a it e e e .. 352-353
Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Faderal ... .. ... e e e 119

appropriated ............. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. 118-119

statement of, for the year ...... o h e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e s 118-119

unappropriated .......... .. ..., .. e e e e e e e e 118-119
Revenues - electric operating ....... et e e e e e e e et it 300-301
Salaries and wages

Lo ot T - 105

ALt rabutien Of L e .. 354-355

[ o T = P 104
Sales of electricity by rate schedules ... ...ttt it e e e e e e 304
Sale8 - OO0 TESALE ... ittt e e e e e e e e e e 310-311
Salvage - nuclear TUBl ... L e e e s 202-203
Schedules, Chis Yo DOTt oI L . i i e e e e 2-4
Securities

exchange registration ............cccvuiernn.. e e e e e e 250-251
Statement Of Cash FLOWS ... ...t it i ettt e e e e e e e e s 120-121
Statement of income for the year ... ... .. e e e e e 114-117
Statement of retained earnings [OT LB YBAT . ot ittt ittt ettt e e e e e e e, 118-119
Steam-electric generating plant Stabistics ... ... . . . i e e e 402-403
BUD B LA L OIS . oo L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 426
Supplies - Materials BNt ... e e e 227
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.

Taxes
{ accrued and prepald ... e 262-253
charged AUYING VEAT .. ... ..ttt e e e e e e e e s 262-263
on income, deferred and accumulabel ... ... e 234
272-277
reconciliation of net income with taxable Income FOTX ... ... il e e e 261
Transiormers, line - eleCtric ... e e e e e e e e 423
Trarnsmissicn
Lines added dUTilg YEET . . ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e e 424-425
1ANes SCATISTICS L. ittt e e e e e 422-423
of electricity f0T OLRELE ... e e 32B-330
cf elecoricioy DY OLRETm D e e 332
Jnamorcized
debt AIBODUILT . L e e e e e e e e e e e e 256-257
AEDE BXDEISE .« o ot e e e e e e 256-237
Premium OO Gl L e e e e 256-257
Unrecovered Plant and Hegulatory Study COSTE oL o 23¢
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